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SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

No.9 Nguyen Cong Tru, Sai Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As of September 30, 2025

Form BO1—DN/HN

ITEMS Code Note 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VYND VND
ASSETS
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 284.462.233.651 267.262.630.695
I. Cash and Cash Equivalents 110 5.1 40.100.968.789 43.709.416.532
1.Cash 111 21.100.968.789 22.709.416.532
2. Cash Equivalents 112 19.000.000.000 21.000.000.000
II. Short-term Financial Investments 120 214.371.700.000 188.371.700.000
1. Trading securities 121 - -
2. Provision for decline in value of trading securities 122 - -
3. Investments held to maturity 123 5.2 214.371.700.000 188.371.700.000
II1. Short-term receivables 130 27.673.372.345 33.199.481.806
1. Short-term receivables from customers 131 53 12.851.959.016 13.997.507.072
2. Short-term prepayments to suppliers 132 5.4 1.392.244.640 1.865.152.256
3. Short-term internal receivables 133 - -
4, Receivables according to construction contract 134 ] )
progress schedule
5. Short-term loan receivables 135 - -
6. Other short-term receivables - 136 535 22.011.317.334 25.920.473.257
7. Provision for short-term doubtful receivables 137 5.6 (8.582.148.645) (8.583.650.779)
8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 139 - -
IV. Inventory 140 57 712.967.305 688.344,782
1. Inventory 141 1.433.866.974 1.409.244 451
2. Provision for inventory price decline 149 (720.899.669) (720.899.669)
V. Other current assets 150 1.603.225.212 1.293.687.575
1. Short-term prepaid expenses . 151 5.8 1.319.071.862 1.005.618.389
2. Deductible VAT 152 14.978.101 15.331.176
3. Taxes and receivables from the State 153 5.19 269.175.249 272.738.010
4. Subordinated bond repurchase transactions 154 - -
5. Other current assets 155 - -




SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.9 Nguyen Cong Tru, Sai Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As of September 30, 2025

Form B01—DN/HN

ITEMS Code Note 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
B - LONG-TERM ASSETS 200 78.377.114.502 83.159.457.886
I. Long-term receivables 210 1.313.000.000 1.008.000.000
1. Long-term receivables from customers 211 - -
2. Long-term prepayments to suppliers 212 - -
3. Working capital at affiliated units 213 - -
4. Long-term internal receivables 214 - -
5. Long-term loan receivables 215 - -
6. Other long-term receivables 216 5.9 1.313.000.000 1.008.000.000
7. Provision for long-term doubtful receivables 219
IL. Fixed assets 220 61.116.329.587 64.971.903.579
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 5.10 22.417.343.960 25.595.912.974
- Original cost 222 86.944.249.725 86.813.043.383
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (64.526.905.765)  (61.217.130.409)
2. Finance leased fixed assets 224 - -
- Original cost 225 - -
- Accumulated depreciation 226 - -
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 5.11 38.698.985.627 39.375.990.605
- Original cost 228 52.134.631.442 52.134.631.442
- Accumulated depreciation 229 (13.435.645.815)  (12.758.640.837)
II1. Investment real estate 230 5.12 2.938.851.560 3.279.545.018
- Original cost 231 26.962.855.342 26.962.855.342
- Accumulated depreciation 232 (24.024.003.782)  (23.877.992.300)
1V. Long-term unfinished assets 240 2.587.824.002 2.587.824.062
1. Long-term unfinished production and business 241 ) )
costs
2. Unfinished capital construction costs 242 5.13 2.587.824.062 2.587.824.062
V. Long-term financial investments 250 5.14 - -
1. Investment in subsidiaries 251 - -
2. Investment in joint ventures and associates 252 18.983.934.769 18.983.934.769
3. Capital contributions to other entities 253 - -
4. Long-term financial investment reserves 254 (18.983.934.769)  (18.983.934.769)
5. Investments held to maturity 255
VI. Other long-term assets 260 10.421.109.293 11.506.867.203
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 5.15 2.720.473.392 2.701.362.684
2. Deferred income tax assets 262 5.16 85.098.178 102.032.837
3. Long-term equipment, supplies, spare parts 263 - -
4. Other long-term assets 268 ) ]
VIL Goodwill 269 7.615.537.723 8.703.471.682
TOTAL ASSETS 270 362.839.348.153  350.492.088.581




SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.9 Nguyen Cong Tru, Sai Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As of September 30, 2025

Form BOI—DN/HN

ITEMS Code Note 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

CAPITAL SOURCES
C - LIABILITIES 300 34.030.185.927 35.902.523.568
I. Short-term liabilities 310 25.684.185.927 27.556.523.568
1. Short-term payables to suppliers 311 5.17 7.301.040.970 10.973.218.712
2. Short-term prepayments from buyers 312 5.18 275.785.636 102.650.000
3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State 313 5.19 6.644.878.098 2.989.920.778
4. Payables to employees 314 3.234.398.561 5.342.082.772
5. Short-term payable expenses 315 5.20 561.332.783 208.709.243
6. Internal payables 316 - -
7. Payables according to construction contract 317 )
progress
8. Short-term unrealized revenue 318 - -
9. Other short-term payables 319 521 5.180.173.459 5.074.380.615
10. Borrowings and financial leasing debts 320 5.22 57.000.000 228.000.000
11. Short-term provisions for payables 321 - -
12. Bonus and welfare funds 322 5.23 2.429.576.420 2.637.561.448
13. Price stabilization fund 323 - -
14. Government bond repurchase transactions 324
I1. Long-term liabilities 330 8.346.000.000 8.346.000.000
1. Long-term trade payables 331 ,
2. Long-term prepayments from customers 332 -
3. Long-term accrued expenses 333 -
4. Internal payables for working capital 334 -
5. Long-term internal payables 335 -
6. Long-term unrealized revenue 336 5.24 -
7. Other long-term payables 331 525 8.000.000.000 8.000.000.000
8. Long-term borrowings and financial lease liabilities 338 5.26 346.000.000 346.000.000
9. Convertible bonds 339 - -
10. Preferred shares 340 - -
11. Deferred income tax payables 341 - -
12. Long-term provisions 342 - -
13. Science and technology development fund 343 - -




SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.9 Nguyen Cong Tru, Sai Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of September 30, 2025

Form BO1—DN/HN

ITEMS Code Note 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VYND

D-OWNER'S EQUITY 400 328.809.162.226  314.589.565.013
I. Owner's equity 410 5.27 328.809.162.226  314.589.565.013
1. Owner's capital contribution 411 144.200.000.000 144.200.000.000
- Common shares with voting rights 411a 144.200.000.000 144.200.000.000
- Preferred shares 411b - -
2. Share premium 412 11.436.551.000 11.436.551.000
3. Bond conversion option 413 -
4. Other owners' capital 414 1.202.905.000 1.202.905.000
5. Treasury shares 415
6. Asset revaluation difference 416
7. Exchange rate difference 417
8. Development investment fund 418
9. Enterprise arrangement support fund 419
10. Other owners' funds 420
I1. Undistributed profit after tax 421 161.747.357.660 148.845.628.828
- {Iccumnk{red umh:s'mbuled profit afier tax to the end £21a 148.845.628.828 122.331.989 465
of the previous period
- Undistributed profit after tax of this period 421b 12.901.728.832 26.513.639.363
12. Capital for investment in construction and 422 i )
development
13. Non-controlling interests 429 10.222.348.566 8.904.480.185
IL. Other sources of funding and funds 430 - -
1. Sources of funding 431 - -
2. Sources of funding for fixed assets 432 - -
TOTAL CAPITAL SOURCES 440 362.839.348.153  350.492.088.581

Preparer

Nguyen Thi Thuy
Loan

(signed)

Person in charge of accounting

Nguyen Le Vu Hang
(signed)

Ho Chi Minh City, October 24, 2025
General Director
SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

LE THI THANH THUAN
(signed and sealed)
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SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.9 Nguyen Cong Tru, Sai Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect Method)

For the financial period from January 1, 2025, to September 30, 2025

From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

ITEMS Code Note 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
VYND VND
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax 01 18.382.904.769 27.184.246.210
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of Fixed Assets 02 4.393.040.031 4.448.895.587
Provisions/(Reversals) 03 (1.502.134) -
Unrealized Foreign Exchange Gains/(Losses) 04 (2.894.949) (1.950.411)
Gains/(Losses) from Investment Activities 05 (5.719.133.403) (6.159.754.303)
Interest Expenses 06 41.954.520 69.865.033
Other Adjustments 07 - -
Operating Profit Before Changes in Working Capital 08 17.094.368.834 25.541.302.116
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 09 5.846.799.587 (467.347.812)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 10 (399.495.609) 479.133.149
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 11 (1.469.826.130) (7.543.976.117)
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 12 755.369.778 1.563.627.557
Increase/(Decrease) in Trading Securities 13 - -
Interest Paid 14 (43.039.616) (69.865.033)
Corporate Income Tax Paid 15 (4.867.078.157) (3.673.576.119)
Other Cash Receipts from Operating Activities 16 - -
Other Cash Payments for Operating Activities 17 (207.985.028) (1.040.491.534)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 20 16.709.113.659 14.788.806.207
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Payments for Purchase and Construction of Fixed (139.010.000) (965.903.096)
21
Assets and Other Long-term Assets
Cash Receipts from Disposal and Sale of Fixed Assets and 2 38.000.000 157.000.000
Other Long-term Assets .
Cash Payments for Lending and Purchase of Debt 23 (179.000.000.000) (158.500.000.000)
Instruments of Other Entities
Cash Receipts from Loan Collections and Resale of Debt 24 153.000.000.000 159.200.000.000
Instruments of Other Entities
Cash Payments for Equity Investments in Other Entities 25 - -
Cash Receipts from Withdrawal of Equity Investments in - -
s 26
Other Entities
Cash Receipts from Interest, Dividends, and Profit Sharing 27 5.966.182.221 5.883.849.666
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 30 (20.134.827.779) 5.774.946.570
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Receipts from Capital Contributions by Owners 31 - -
Cash Payments for Capital Withdrawals by Owners 32 . =
Proceeds from Short-term and Long-term Borrowings 33 1.2 - -
Repayments of Loan Principals 34 7.3 (171.000.000) (279.200.000)
Payments for Finance Lease Liabilities 35 - -
Dividends and Profits Paid to Owners 36 (12.133.400) (978.893.177)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities .40 (183.133.400) [+ (1.258.093.177)
NET CASH FLOWS DURING THE PERIOD 50 (3.608.847.520) 19.305.659.600
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 60 43.709.416.532 20.253.199.739
BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Foreign Currency 399.777 885.619
Conversion 61
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF 70 40.100.968.789 39.559.744.958

THE PERIOD

Preparer

Nguyen Le Vu Hang
(signed)

Nguyen Thi Thuy
Loan

(signed)

Person in charge of accounting

Ho Chi Minh City, October 24, 2025

General Director

SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Le Thi Thanh Thuan
(signed and sealed)




SAIGON SHIPPING JOINT STOCK COMPANY ‘ Form B 09-DN/HN
No.9 Nguyen Cong Tru, Sai Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of September 30, 2025

This Note forms an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

1. OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS

1.1. Ownership Structure

Saigon Shipping Joint Stock Company ("the Parent Company") was privatized from the state-owned enterprise,
Saigon Shipping Joint Stock Company under Decision No. 6205/QD-UB dated December 9, 2004, issued by the
Chairman of the Ho Chi Minh City People's Committee. The company operates under its initial Business Registration
Certificate No. 4103004628 (currently No. 0300424088) dated April 14, 2006, issued by the Department of Planning
and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City. The certificate has undergone amendments from the 1st to the 12th issuance to
update business lines, increase charter capital, and change the legal representative.

Charter Capital: 144,200,000,000 VND. Number of Shares: 14,420,000 shares. Par Value: 10,000 VND per share

The Parent Company's headquarters is located at 9 Nguyen Cong Tru Street, Sai Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.

1.2. Business Sector

The Parent Company's business sector includes trade and services.

1.3. Business lines

According to the business registration certificate, the main business lines of the Parent Company are as follows:

- Retailing food in specialized stores. Details: Retailing meat and meat products in specialized stores; - Retailing
seafood in specialized stores; - Retailing vegetables and fruits in specialized stores; - Retailing sugar, milk and dairy
products, cakes, jams, candies and products processed from cereals, flour, starch in specialized stores; - Retailing other
foods in specialized stores. Retailing beverages in specialized stores. Details: Retailing beverages in specialized stores
- Mining of rare metal ores. Details: Mining of rare metal ores (Not operating at the headquarters).

- Construction of other civil engineering works. Details: Dredging waterways and sea routes. Repair of machinery and
equipment. Details: Repair and maintenance of industrial machinery and equipment.

- Repair of electrical equipment. Details: Repair and maintenance of electrical equipment.

- Repair of other equipment. Details: Repair and maintenance of other equipment.

- Electricity production. Details: Solar power (except transmission, national power system regulation and construction,
operation of multi-purpose hydropower and nuclear power).

- Wholesale of agricultural and forestry raw materials (except wood, bamboo) and live animals. Details: Wholesale of
rice, corn and other cereal grains; Wholesale of flowers and plants; Wholesale of live animals; Wholesale of feed and
raw materials for livestock, poultry and aquatic products; Wholesale of other agricultural and forestry raw materials
(except wood, bamboo); (not operating at headquarters).

- Wholesale of rice, wheat, other cereals, flour. Details: Wholesale of rice, wheat, other cereals, flour. (not operating at
headquarters). . :

- Wholesale of food. Details: Wholesale of meat and meat products; - Wholesale of aquatic products; - Wholesale of
vegetables and fruits; - Wholesale of coffee; - Wholesale of tea; - Wholesale of sugar, milk and dairy products,
confectionery and products processed from cereals, flour, starch; - Wholesale of other food, (not operating at
headquarters)

- Wholesale of other household items. Details: Wholesale of suitcases, briefcases, bags, wallets, other leather and
imitation leather goods; Wholesale of pharmaceuticals and medical instruments; Wholesale of perfumes, cosmetics
and cleaning products; Wholesale of ceramics, porcelain, glass; Wholesale of household electrical appliances, lamps
and electric lighting sets; Wholesale of beds, wardrobes, tables, chairs and similar interior furniture; Wholesale of
books, newspapers, magazines, stationery; Wholesale of sports equipment; Wholesale of other household goods not
elsewhere classified.

- Wholesale of beverages. Details: Wholesale of alcoholic beverages; - Wholesale of non-alcoholic beverages.
‘Wholesale of tobacco and pipe tobacco products. Details: Wholesale of tobacco and pipe tobacco products.

- Wholesale of fabrics, garments, footwear. Details: Wholesale of fabrics; Wholesale of carpets, mattresses, blankets,
curtains, bed sheets, pillows and other textiles; Wholesale of garments; Wholesale of footwear.



- Inland waterway freight transport. Details: Inland waterway freight transport by motor vehicles; - Inland waterway
freight transport by rudimentary means.
- Road freight transport. Details: Transport of goods by specialized vehicles; - Transport of goods by other types of
vehicles (except specialized vehicles); - Transport of goods by other types of motor vehicles; - Transport of goods by
other road vehicles (except liquefied gas for transport).
- Railway freight transport. Details: Transporting goods by inter-provincial, inner-city and suburban railways.
- Supplying and managing labor resources. Details: Supplying and managing labor resources to work abroad.
- Construction of other civil engineering projects: Dredging of waterways and sea routes.
- Wholesale of other specialized products not elsewhere classified: Wholesale of fertilizers, pesticides, and other
chemicals used in agriculture. Wholesale of other chemicals (excluding those used in agriculture). Wholesale of
primary plastics. Wholesale of rubber. Wholesale of textile fibers, yarns, and threads. Wholesale of garment and
footwear accessories. Wholesale of scrap and waste materials, including metal and non-metal scraps. Wholesale of
other specialized products not elsewhere classified.
- Repair of fabricated metal products: Maintenance and repair services for containers and container lifting equipment
at storage facilities (not conducted at the headquarters).
- Processing and preservation of seafood and seafood products: Processing and preservation of frozen seafood.
Processing and preservation of dried seafood. Processing and preservation of other seafood products.
- Wholesale of construction materials and other installation equipment: Wholesale of bamboo, rattan, timber, and
processed wood. Wholesale of cement. Wholesale of bricks, tiles, stones, sand, and gravel. Wholesale of construction
glass. Wholesale of paints and varnishes. Wholesale of tiles and sanitary equipment. Wholesale of hardware.
- Wholesale of other materials and installation equipment for construction.
- Other manufacturing activities not elsewhere classified: Manufacturing of construction materials (not conducted at
the headquarters).
- Coastal and ocean freight transport: Coastal freight transport. Ocean freight transport.
Other transport-related support services: Agency services, forwarding, and transport operations. Logistics services.
Other transport-related support services not elsewhere classified (excluding liquefied gas transportation and activities
related to air transport).
- Storage and warehousing: Storage and warehousing in bonded warehouses. Storage and warehousing in cold storage
(excluding bonded warehouses). Storage and warehousing in other types of warehouses.
- Real estate business and land use rights of owners, users, or leased properties: Purchase and sale of residential
properties and land use rights. Purchase and sale of non-residential properties and land use rights. Leasing, operation,
and management of residential properties and land. Leasing, operation, and management of non-residential properties
and land. Other real estate business activities.
During the year, the main activities of the Parent Company included:

— Inland waterway freight transport.

- Acting as agents and brokers for domestic and international vessels.

—  Freight forwarding for domestic and international shipments.

—  Operation and business of container yards and transshipment warehouses.

— Business and services in inland waterway transport.

—  Freight transport by road and rail.
1.4. Typical Business Cycle
The typical business cycle of the Parent Company does not exceed 12 months.
1.5 Listed Stock Code
The Parent Company's shares are traded on the Upcom exchange at the Hanoi Stock Exchange under the stock code
SGS, with the first trading date being December 22, 2010.
1.6 Group Structure
The Group consists of the Parent Company, two subsidiaries, and one joint venture and associate, specifically as
follows:

Parent Company

The Parent Company has three branches, including:
- Hai Phong Branch: Room 301, No. 5A Hoang Van Thu Street, Hong Bang Ward, Hai Phong City.
— Can Tho Branch: No. 512/35 Cach Mang Thang 8 Street, Binh Thuy Ward, Can Tho City.
—  Quy Nhon Branch: 109A Tran Hung Dao Street, Quy Nhon Ward, Gia Lai Province, Vietnam.



Subsidiary

Saigonship Da Nang Joint Stock Company ("Saigonship Da Nang"), in which the Parent Company holds 62.20% of
the charter capital, was established in Vietnam as a joint stock company under Enterprise Registration Certificate No.
0401358956 dated 21 May 2010 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Da Nang City.

Address Main Activities Ownership Voting ratio
. Ratio

Area B1-6 Tho Quang Aquatic Service Industrial Park, Son  Transportation, 62,20% 62,20%

Tra Ward, Da Nang City : Container, Agency

Joint Venture Sunrise Logistics Company Limited.

The Parent Company holds 100% ownership in Joint Venture Sunrise Logistics Company Limited., a company
established in Vietnam. It operates under Business Registration Certificate No. 0306632711 issued on December 31,
2008, by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City, with its 11th amended Business
Registration Certificate issued on April 17, 2024.

Address ; Main Activities ~ Ownership Voting ratio
Ratio
27B, National Highway 1A, Linh Xuan Ward, HCM City. Delivery,
Warehousing 100,0% 100,0%

Joint Ventures and Associates
The joint ventures and associates are not accounted for using the equity method in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

Name of company Address Ownership Reason
Ratio
Sea Saigon Waterway No. 9 Nguyen Cong Tru Street, Sai  51% The company is in
Transportation Joint Venture Gon Ward, Ho Chi Minh City the process of
Company : undergoing
bankruptey

procedures.
1.7. Statement on the Comparability of Information in the Consolidated Financial Statements
As stated in Note 3.1, since January 1, 2015, the Group has adopted Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December
22, 2014, issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding the Corporate Accounting Regime, and Circular No.
202/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014, issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding the preparation and
presentation of consolidated financial statements. The Group has restated comparative figures, ensuring that the data
presented in the consolidated financial statements for the financial period ending December 31, 2024, is comparable
with the corresponding figures of the previous year.
2. FINANCIAL YEAR AND CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING
2.1. Financial Year
The Group’s financial year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 each year.
2.2. Currency Used in accounting
The currency used in accounting is the Vietnamese Dong (VND), as most transactions are conducted in VND.
3. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS APPLIED
3.1. Accounting Standards and Regulations Applied
The consolidated financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Corporate Accounting
Regime issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of Finance ("Circular
200/2014/TT-BTC") and Circular No. 202/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of Finance
("Circular 202/2014/TT-BTC") guiding the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements, as well
as the Vietnamese Accounting Standards.
The Group applies the Vietnhamese Accounting Standards and Corporate Accounting Regime issued under Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC, Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC, Circular No. 202/2014/TT-BTC, and other relevant circulars
guiding the implementation of accounting standards issued by the Ministry of Finance in the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
3.2. Statement on Compliance with Accounting Standards and Regulations
The Board of Directors ensures full compliance with the requirements of the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and



Corporate Accounting Regime issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC, Circular No. 202/2014/TT-BTC, and
other guidelines issued by the Ministry of Finance in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
4, KEY ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1. Basis for Preparing Consolidated Financial Statements
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Parent Company and the financial
statements of its subsidiaries, which are subject to control by the Parent Company until the date of annual reporting.
Control is established when the Parent Company has the ability to govern the financial and operating policies of a
subsidiary to obtain economic benefits from its activities.
The operating results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the date of acquisition or until the date of disposal.
In cases of necessity, the financial statements of subsidiaries are adjusted to align with the Group’s accounting policies.
All transactions and balances among entities within the Group are eliminated in the preparation of consolidated
financial statements.
Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are presented as a separate item from the equity
of the Parent Company's shareholders. Non-controlling interests include the value of non-controlling shareholders’
interests at the date of initial business combination and their share of changes in total equity since the date of business
combination,
Losses incurred by a subsidiary are allocated proportionally to the non-controlling shareholders' ownership, even if
such losses exceed the non-controlling shareholders’ interest in the subsidiary's net assets.
Business Combination
The assets, liabilities, and contingent liabilities of subsidiaries are measured at their fair values at the acquisition date.
Any excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the net assets acquired is recognized as goodwill. Conversely,
any shortfall of the purchase price below the fair value of the net assets is recognized directly in the income statement
at the acquisition date.
The non-controlling interest at the initial business combination date is determined based on the non-controlling
shareholders' proportionate share of the fair value of the acquired subsidiary's assets, liabilities, and contingent
liabilities.
4.2. Foreign Currency Transactions
During the year, transactions conducted in currencies other than VND are converted at the exchange rate on the
transaction date. The balances of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the financial year are
converted at the exchange rate provided by the bank where the Parent Company and its subsidiaries maintain accounts.
Exchange rate differences arising from foreign currency transactions during the year are recognized in financial
income or financial expenses. Exchange rate differences resulting from the revaluation of monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the financial year, after offsetting the increases and decreases, are
recognized in financial income or financial expenses.
The exchange rate used to convert foreign currency transactions is the actual exchange rate at the time the transaction
occurs. The actual exchange rate for foreign currency transactions is determined as follows:
- For foreign currency purchases and sales (spot contracts, forward contracts, futures contracts, options contracts, and
swaps): the exchange rate stipulated in the foreign exchange purchase and sale agreement between the Company and
the bank. .
- If the contract does not specify a payment exchange rate:
¢ For capital contributions or receiving capital contributions: the exchange rate for purchasing foreign currency
from the bank where the Company maintains an account to receive capital from investors on the date of the
- contribution.
o For receivables: the purchase exchange rate from the commercial bank where the Company instructs the
customer to make payment at the time the transaction occurs.
o For payables: the selling exchange rate from the commercial bank where the Company expects to make the
payment at the time the transaction occurs. . R
o For transactions involving the purchase of assets or immediate payments in foreign currency (without going
through payables accounts): the purchase exchange rate from the commercial bank where the Company
makes the payment.
The exchange rate used to revalue the balances of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the
financial year is determined according to the following principles:



o TFor foreign currency deposits at banks and monetary items classified as other assets: the purchase exchange
rate of the bank where the Parent Company and its subsidiaries maintain their accounts.
o For monetary items classified as payables: the selling exchange rate of the bank where the Parent Company
and its subsidiaries maintain their accounts.
4.3. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits, and cash in transit. Cash equivalents are short-term investments with a
maturity of three months or less from the acquisition date, which are easily convertible into a known amount of cash
and subject to minimal risk of changes in value. A .
4.4. Financial Investments

Held-to-maturity Investments
An investment is classified as held-to-maturity when the Group has the intent and ability to hold it until maturity.

Held-to-maturity investments include term deposits (including treasury bills and promissory notes), bonds, preferred
shares with a mandatory buyback provision at a specified future date, and loans held to maturity with the objective of
earning periodic interest, as well as other held-to-maturity investments.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at cost, including the purchase price and transaction costs related
to acquiring the investment. After initial recognition, these investments are measured at their recoverable amount.
Interest income from held-to-maturity investments after purchase is recognized in the income statement on an accrual
basis. Any interest received prior to the Group holding the investment is deducted from the purchase price at the time
of acquisition.

If there is clear evidence that part or all of the investment may not be recoverable and the loss is reliably measurable,
the loss is recognized as a financial expense in the year and directly reduces the investment's carrying value.
Investments in Joint Ventures and Associates

Joint Venture

A joint venture is an entity established based on an agreement between the Company and other parties, where the
parties involved undertake economic activities based on joint control. Joint control is understood as the shared
decision-making process regarding the strategic policies related to the operation and financial policies of the joint
venture, which requires the agreement of all parties involved.

Associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence but does not have control over its financial and
operational policies. Significant influence is evidenced by the right to participate in decisions related to the financial
and operational policies of the investee, but without control or joint control over these policies.

Investments in joint ventures and associates are initially recognized at cost, including the purchase price or capital
contribution and any directly related costs of the investment. In the case of investments made with non-monetary
assets, the investment is recorded at the fair value of the non-monetary asset at the time of the transaction.

Dividends and profits from periods prior to the investment purchase are deducted from the carrying value of the
investment. Dividends and profits from periods after the purchase of the investment are recognized as revenue.
Dividends received in the form of shares are only tracked by the number of shares issued, without recognizing the
value of the received shares.

A provision for loss on investments in joint ventures and associates is established when the joint venture or associate
incurs losses. The provision amount is determined by the difference between the actual capital contributions made by
the parties in the joint venture or associate and the actual equity of the entity, multiplied by the Group's ownership
percentage compared to the total capital contributions of all parties involved in the joint venture or associate.

The Parent Company’s investment in Sea Saigon Waterway Transport Joint Venture is valued at 1,224,000 USD,
equivalent to 51% of the charter capital. This investment is presented at cost due to the Sea Saigon Waterway
Transport Joint Venture being in the process of undergoing bankruptcy procedures. ’

Investments in Equily Instruments of Other Entities

Investments in equity instruments of other entities include investments in equity instruments where the Group does not
have control, joint control, or significant influence over the investee.

Investments in equity instruments of other entities are initially recognized at cost, including the purchase price or
capital contribution and any direct costs related to the investment activity. Dividends and profits from periods prior to
the investment purchase are deducted from the carrying value of the investment. Dividends and profits from periods
after the purchase of the investment are recognized as revenue. Dividends received in the form of shares are only
tracked by the number of shares issued, without recognizing the value of the received shares.



A provision for loss on investments in equity instruments of other entities is recognized as follows:

—  For investments in listed shares or when the fair value of the investment can be reliably determined, the
provision is based on the market value of the shares.

—  For investments where the fair value cannot be reliably determined at the reporting date, the provision is based
on the investee's losses, with the provision amount calculated as the difference between the actual capital
contributions of the parties in the other entity and the actual equity of the entity, multiplied by the Group's
ownership percentage in relation to the total capital contributions of all parties in the other entity.

The increase or decrease in the provision for loss on investments in equity instruments of other entities that needs to
be recognized at the end of the financial year is recorded as a financial expense.

4.5. Receivables

Receivables are reported at their cost less provision for doubtful debts.

The classification of receivables into trade receivables and other receivables is made based on the following principles:

—  Trade receivables reflect amounts due from transactions of a commercial nature arising from buy-sell
activities between the Group and independent third parties, including receivables for sales of goods on
consignment to other entities.

—  Intercompany receivables reflect amounts due from subsidiaries that do not have legal status or separate
accounting.

—  Other receivables reflect amounts due that are non-commercial and unrelated to buying and selling
transactions.

The provision for doubtful debts reflects the estimated amount of loss due to receivables that are unlikely to be paid by
customers, based on the balance of receivables at the reporting date. The provision for doubtful debts is either
recognized or reversed through management expenses in the income statement.

4.6. Inventory

Inventory is recognized at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

The cost of inventory is determined as follows:

— Raw materials and goods: This includes the purchase cost and other directly related costs incurred to bring the
inventory to its current location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventory during normal production or business operations, less
the estimated costs to complete and the estimated necessary costs to sell the inventory.

Inventory is valued using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method and accounted for using the periodic inventory system.
A provision for inventory write-down is made for each inventory item where the cost exceeds the net realizable value.
For unfinished services, the provision for write-down is calculated based on each type of service with a distinct price.
The increase or decrease in the provision for inventory write-down at the end of the financial year is recognized as
part of the cost of goods sold. )

4.7. Prepaid Expenses

Tools and Equipment

Tools and equipment that have been put into use are amortized over a period not exceeding 2 years using the straight-
line method.

Fixed Asset Repair Costs

Repair costs for fixed assets that do not meet the criteria for capitalizing as part of the asset’s cost are expensed. These
costs are amortized over a period not exceeding 3 years.

4.8. Tangible Fixed Assets : '

Tangible fixed assets are recorded at their original cost, less accumulated depreciation. The original cost of tangible
fixed assets includes all costs incurred by the Group to acquire the asset and bring it to the condition necessary for use.
Costs incurred after initial recognition are added to the original cost of the asset only if these costs are expected to
increase the economic benefits from the use of the asset in the future. Costs that do not meet this condition are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

When selling or disposing of an asset, the original cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the financial
statements, and any resulting gains or losses are recognized in the income statement.

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the
assets, as follows:

Buildings and structures 10— 50 years



Machinery and equipment 3 — 15 years

Vehicles, transport and communication equipment : 5 — 15 years :
Office equipment 3 -5 years
Other fixed assets 5 years

4.9, Intangible Fixed Assets

Intangible fixed assets are recognized at their original cost, less accumulated amortization.

The original cost of intangible fixed assets includes all costs incurred by the Group to acquire the asset and bring it to
a state where it is ready for use. Costs related to intangible fixed assets incurred after initial recognition are expensed
in the period unless these costs are directly associated with a specific intangible asset and increase the economic
benefits derived from the asset.

When an intangible asset is sold or disposed of, the original cost and accumulated amortization are removed from the
financial statements, and any resulting gains or losses from disposal are recognized in income or expenses for the year.
Land Use Rights

Land use rights represent all the actual costs incurred by the Group related to land use, including the cost to acquire
land use rights, compensation for land clearance, ground leveling, and registration fees.

Land use rights with no term are not depreciated. For land use rights with a term, the depreciation period is the period
during which the Group is permitted to use the land. The Group's land use rights are depreciated over 50 years.
Computer software

The purchase price of computer software that is not a part of the related hardware is capitalized. The original cost of
computer software is the total cost that the Group has incurred up to the time the software is put into use. Computer
software is amortized on a straight-line basis over 3-5 years.

4.10 Investment property

Investment property is the right to use land, buildings, part of buildings or infrastructure owned by the Group or
finance leased for the purpose of earning rental income or waiting for capital appreciation. Investment property is
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of investment property is the total cost that the Group has to pay
or the fair value of the consideration given to acquire the investment property up to the time of purchase or completion
of construction.

Expenditures related to investment property incurred after initial recognition are recorded as expenses, unless these
costs are likely to make the investment property generate economic benefits in the future in excess of the originally
assessed level of performance, then they are recorded as an increase in cost.

When investment property is sold, the cost and accumulated depreciation are written off and any gain or loss is
recorded as income or expenses in the period. Investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Land Use Rights _ 50 years

Houses, Structures 5-50 years

4.11 Construction in progress

Construction in progress reflects costs directly related (including interest expenses related to loans in accordance with
the Group's accounting policies) to assets under construction, machinery and equipment being installed for production,
leasing and management purposes as well as costs related to repairs of fixed assets in progress. These assets are
recorded at cost and are not depreciated.

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets when the project is completed, the overall acceptance is
completed, and the fixed assets are handed over and put into a state of readiness for use.

4,12 Liabilitics and acerued expenses

Liabilities and accrued expenses are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future related to goods and services
received. Accrued expenses are recognized based on reasonable estimates of the amount to be paid.

The classification of payables as trade payables, accrued expenses and other payables is made according to the
following principles:

- Trade payables reflect commercial payables arising from transactions of purchasing goods, services, assets and the
seller is an independent entity of the Group, including payables when importing through a consignee.

- Accrued expenses reflect payables for goods and services received from the seller or provided to the buyer but not
yet paid due to lack of invoices or insufficient accounting records and documents, and payables to employees for
vacation wages, production and business expenses that must be accrued in advance.



- Internal payables reflect payables between the parent unit and the subordinate unit without legal status for dependent
accounting.

- Other payables reflect payables that are not commercial in nature and not related to the purchase, sale, or provision
of goods and services.

4.13 Wages

Wages allocated to expenses during the year are based on the salary level, productivity-based salary and allowances
agreed upon in the Labor Contract and Collective Labor Agreement.

4,14 Deductions based on salary

Social insurance is deducted from the basic salary according to the labor contract into expenses at 17.5% and deducted
from the salary of officers and employees at 8%.

Health insurance is deducted from the basic salary into expenses at 3% and deducted from the salary of officers and
employees at 1.5%.

Unemployment insurance is deducted from the basic salary into expenses at 1% and deducted from the salary of
officers and employees at 1%.

Union funds are deducted from the basic salary into expenses at 2%.

4.15 Owner's equity

Owner’s Contributed Capital

Owner’s contributed capital is recognized based on the actual amount contributed by the shareholders.

Share Premium

Share premium is recognized as the difference between the issuance price and the par value of shares during the initial
issuance, additional issuances, the difference between the reissuance price and the book value of treasury shares, and
the capital component of convertible bonds upon maturity. Direct costs related to additional issuances of shares and
reissuances of treasury shares are deducted from the share premium.

Funds

Funds are appropriated and utilized in accordance with the Company’s Charter.

4.16 Profit distribution '

Profit after corporate income tax is distributed to shareholders after setting aside funds in accordance with the
Company's Charter as well as the provisions of law and approved i)y the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The distribution of profits to shareholders takes into account non-monetary items in undistributed profit after tax that
may affect cash flow and the ability to pay dividends such as interest from revaluation of assets contributed as capital,
interest from revaluation of monetary items, financial instruments and other non-monetary items.

Dividends are recognized as liabilities when approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

4.17 Revenue

Sales revenue

Sales revenue is recognized when all five (5) following conditions are met:

(a) The Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the g‘oods;

(b) The Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over the goods sold;

(c) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

(d) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

(e) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from rendering of services

Revenue from a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can
be measured reliably. Where a transaction involving the rendering of services is spread over several periods, revenue
is recognized in each period based on the percentage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date of that
period. The outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognized when all four (4) of the
following conditions are met:

(a) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

(b) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity;

(c) The stage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date can be measured reliably; and

(d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.
Operating Lease Revenue



Operating lease revenue is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Rental payments received in
advance for multiple periods are allocated to revenue in accordance with the lease term.

Interest

Interest is recognized on an accrual basis, determined based on the balance of deposit accounts and the actual interest
rate for each period.

Dividends and distributed profits

Dividends and distributed profits are recognized when the Company is entitled to receive dividends or profits from
capital contributions. Dividends received in the form of shares are only tracked by the number of shares increased, not
the value of the shares received

4.18 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing,

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses when incurred. In cases where borrowing costs are directly related to the
investment in construction or production of unfinished assets that take a long enough period (over 12 months) to be
put to use for the intended purpose or for sale, these borrowing costs are capitalized. For separate loans serving the
construction of fixed assets, investment real estate, borrowing interest is capitalized even if the construction period is
less than 12 months. Income arising from temporary investment of loans is recorded as a reduction in the original cost
of related assets.

For general loans in which there is an investment in construction or production of unfinished assets, the capitalized
borrowing costs are determined according to the capitalization rate corresponding to the weighted average cumulative
costs incurred for the investment in construction or production of that asset. The capitalization rate is calculated at the
weighted average interest rate of the borrowings not yet paid during the year, except for specific borrowings serving
the purpose of forming a specific asset. .

4.19 Corporate Income Tax

Corporate income tax expenses include current corporate income tax and deferred corporate income tax.

Current Corporate Income Tax

Current corporate income tax is calculated based on taxable income. Taxable income differs from accounting profit
due to adjustments for temporary differences between taxes and accounting treatments, non-deductible expenses,
adjustments for non-taxable income, and loss carry forwards.

Deferred Corporate Income Tax

Deferred corporate income tax refers to the corporate income tax payable or recoverable in the future due to temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred corporate income tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred corporate
income tax assets are recognized only when it is probable that future taxable profits will be available to utilize the
deductible temporary differences.

The carrying amount of deferred corporate income tax assets is reviewed at the end of the financial year and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits
of part or all of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. Previously unrecognized deferred corporate income tax assets are
reassessed at the end of the financial year and recognized when it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to utilize these unrecognized deferred tax assets.

Deferred corporate income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the tax rates expected to apply in the year
when the assets are realized or the liabilities are settled, based on the tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the financial year.

Deferred corporate income tax is recognized in the income statement, except when it relates to items recognized
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognized directly in equity.

Offsetting Deferred Corporate Income Tax Assets and Liabilities
Deferred corporate income tax assets and liabilities are offset when:

- The Group has a legally enforceable right to offset current income tax assets against current income tax liabilities;
and

- The deferred corporate income tax assets and liabilities relate to corporate income taxes levied by the same tax
authority:

* For the same taxable entity; or



* The Group intends to settle current income tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred corporate income tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

The Group's tax reports are subject to review by tax authorities. Due to the application of tax laws to various
transactions and the differences in interpretation, understanding, and acceptance, the figures in the financial statements
may differ from those determined by the tax authorities.

4,20 Basic Earnings Per Share .

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit after corporate income tax attributable to ordinary equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

4.21 Segment Reporting

A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Group engaged in the production or provision of goods or
services and is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Group engaged in the production or provision of goods
or services within a particular economic environment and is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in other economic environments.

4.22 Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

The classification of financial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. The Group’s financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, and other

receivables.

At the time of initial recognition, financial assets are recorded at cost plus any transaction costs directly attributable to
the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities

The classification of financial liabilities depends on the nature and purpose of the financial liabilities and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. The Group’s financial liabilities include trade payables, accrued expenses,
and other payables.

At the time of initial recognition, except for financial liabilities related to finance leases and convertible bonds which
are recorded at amortized cost, other financial liabilities are initially recorded at cost, less any transaction costs
directly attributable to the financial liability.

The amortized cost of a financial liability is determined by taking the initial carrying amount of the financial liability,
subtracting principal repayments, and adding or subtracting the cumulative amortization calculated using the effective
interest method for the difference between the initial carrying amount and the maturity value. It also subtracts any
reductions (directly or through a provision account) due to impairment or uncollectibility.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability or a group of
financial liabilities and allocating interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument, or a shorter period if applicable, to the net present carrying amount of the financial liability.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and presented on a net basis in the balance sheet only when and only
if the Group:

- Has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts; and
- Intends to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
4.23 Related Parties

Entities are considered related if one party has the ability to control or exercise significant influence over the financial
and operating policy decisions of the other. Entities are also considered related if they are subject to joint control or
significant common influence.



The following entities are considered related parties:

Company Location Relationship
Saigon Transportation Mechanical Corporation Vietnam Parent Company
Global Logistics Service Co., Ltd Vietnam Major Shareholder
Gls Shipping Joint Stock Company Vietnam Common Key Member
Sea Saigon Waterway Transportation Joint Venture Company Vietnam Joint Venture Company

4.24 Restatement

After the issuance of the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, the General
Director decided to restate the financial statements to comply with Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC. The restatement

was applied to the following accounts:

As of December 31,2014 Issued Figures (VND)

Restated Figures
(VND)

Net Changes (VND)

Other Receivables

8.138.090.139

9.224.678.628

1.086.588.489

Other Current Assets

1.086.588.489

(1.086.588.489)

Other Long-term Receivables

37.000.000

37.000.000

Other Long-term Assets

37.000.000

(37.000.000)

Development Investment Fund

13.590.599.950

14.900.205.997

1.309.606.047

Financial Reserve Fund

1.309.606.047

(1.309.606.047)

5. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

5.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Description

30/09/2025 (VND)

01/01/2025 (VND)

Cash on hand - VND

144.721.788

562.379.126

Bank deposits - VND

16.358.556.121

18.854.391.978

Bank deposits - USD

4.597.690.880

' 3.292.105.428

Cash equivalents

19.000.000.000

21.000.000.000

Total

40.100.968.789

43.709.416.532

Details of foreign currency-denominated bank deposits as of September 30, 2025, include USD 179.216, equivalent to

VND 4.597.690.880
5.2 Investments Held to Maturity

Description 30/09/2025 (VND) 01/01/2025 (VND)
Term deposits 214.371.700.000 188,371,700,000
Total 214.371.700.000 188,371,700,000
5.3 Short-term Trade Receivables from Customers
Trade receivables - Related parties 30/09/2025 (VND) 01/01/2025 (VND)
Saigon Transportation Mechanical Corporation - One Member
LLC (SAMCO)
GLS Maritime Transportation Joint Stock Company
Trade receivables - Other organizations
MAERSK A/S (KHO01136) 29.587.561 1.220.665.973
Do Gia Cat Logistics Company Limited 169.220.000 -
V.M.T.C International Logistics Company Limited - 199.854.000
Sheen Lead International Trading Co., Ltd. - -
SITC Logistic Vietnam Co., Ltd. 4.795.307.000 4.229.400.000
SITC Container Lines Co., Ltd. - -
Vietnam Dairy Products Joint Stock Company 2.006.126.749 2.252.7113.1712
Other trade receivables 5.851.717.706 6.164.813.927
Total 12.851.959.016 14.067.507.072




5.4 Advances to Suppliers (Short-term)

30/09/2025 (VND) 01/01/2025 (VND)
Advances to suppliers - Other organizations
Vietnam Shipbuilding Industry Joint Stock Company 119.550.042 119.550.042
Hai Phong Port Authority 343.883.133 777.402.364
Ho Chi Minh City Port Authority - -
Private Lawyer Law Company Limited 285.000.000 150.000.000
Other suppliers 643.811.465 818.199.850
Total 1.392.244.640 1.865.152.256
5.5 Other Short-term Receivables

30/09/2025 (VND) 01/01/2025 (VND)
Receivables from Related Parties ol . Provision
Value (VND) Provision (VND) Value (VND) (VND)

Sea Saigon Waterway
Transportation Joint Venture
Company

5.849.054.747

(5.849.054.747)

5.849.054.747 | (5.849.054.747)

Saigon Transportation
Mechanical Corporation - One
Member LLC (SAMCO) -
Payments on behalf of the
Company

GLS Maritime Transportation
Joint Stock Company

Receivables from Other
Organizations and Individuals

Payments on behalf of MAERSK
A/S

12.252.130.923

16.199.911.459 -

Accrued interest on deposits

362.619.121

(6.139.708)

215.990.162 (6.139.708)

Employee advances
Pending receivables for settlement 921.770.041 (921.770.041) 921.770.041 (921.770.041)
Receivables related to equitization 14.036.316 - 32.344.554 -

Collateral, mortgages, deposits,
and guarantees

Other receivables

2.611.706.186

(812.065.378)

2.701.402.294 (813.567.512)

22.011.317.334 (7.589.029.874) 25.920.473.257 | (7.590.532.008)
5.6 Bad Debts
30/09/2025 (VND)
Original Value ' Provision Net Realizable
(VND) Dutnlia (VNI (VND) Value (VND)
Trade Receivables
Minh Hien Co., Ltd. 189.535.000 189.535.000 (189.535.000) -
Nhat Nam Trade And 25.534.752 25.534.752 (25.534.752) -
Transportation Business
Company Limited
Hiep Long Co., Ltd. 42.950.000 42.950.000 (42.950.000) -
Other customers 850.542.528 850.542.528 (485.102.528) 365.440.000
Advances to Suppliers
Tuan Nguyet Co., Ltd. 90.000.000 90.000.000 (90.000.000) -
Bien Viet Shipping Industry 119.550.042 119.550.042 (119.550.042) -
Joint Stock Company .
Novo Cargo Services Limited 18.132.000 18.132.000 (18.132.000) -
Other Suppliers 22.314.449 . 22.314.449 (22.314.449) -
Other Receivables




Sea Saigon Waterway
Transportation JV Co.

5.849.054.747

5.849.054.747

(5.849.054.747)

Pending receivables for

settlement

1.535.354.982

1.535.354.982

(1.535.354.982)

Dong Xuan Truong

73.700.000

73.700.000

(73.700.000)

Other entities

1.016.312.529

1.016.312.529

(130.920.145)

885.392.384

9.832.981.029

9.832.981.029

(8.582.148.645)

1.250.832.384

5.7 Inventory

30/09/2025 (VND) 01/01/2025 (VND)
Original Value | Provision (VND) | Original Value | Provision (VND)
(VND) g (VND)
Raw Materials and Supplies 337.893.405 - 313.006.067 -
Tools and Equipment 720.899.669 (720.899.669) 720.899.669 (720.899.669)
Goods 302.073.900 - 350.508.412 -
Work-in-Progress 73.000.000 - 24.830.303 -
1.433.866.974 (720.899.669) 1.409.244.451 (720.899.669)
5.8 Prepaid Expenses

30/09/2025 (VND) 01/01/2025 (VND)
Repair Expenses 145.448.667 218.845.024
Insurance Expenses 76.516.953 52.543.917
Office Rent Expenses 40.000.000 25.000.000
Other Prepaid Expenses 1.057.106.242 709.229.448
1.319.071.862 1.005.618.389

5.9 Other Long-term Receivables
30/09/2025 (VND) 01/01/2025 (VND)

Other Long-term Receivables

1.313.000.000

1.008.000.000

1.313.000.000

1.008.000.000

5.10 Changes in Tangible Fixed Assets

ST Other
Buildings and Madmf}ﬁ Transportation Office Tangible Total
Structures Equipment Vehicles | Equipment | pixed Assets
VND VND VND VND VND VND
ORIGINAL PRICE
01/01/2025 42.327.780.590 | 4.582.981.540 | 36.936.639.820 | 781.826.688 | 2.183.814.745 | 86.813.043.383
Purchased - - - [ 139.010.000 | 374.873.086 513.883.086
During the
Year (VND)
Disposed - - - - | (382.676.744) | (382.676.744)
During the
Year (VND)
30/09/2025 42.327.780.590 | 4.582.981.540 | 36.936.639.820 | 920,836.688 | 2.176.011.087 | 86.944.249.725
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As 01/01/2025 | 29.977.117.386 | 4.586.823.526 24.830.867.176 | 734.352.174 | 1.087.970.147 | 61.217.130.409
Depreciation 1.007.323.569 52.998.356 | 2.272.395.489 | 13.595.147 | 223.711.010 | 3.570.023.571
for the Year
Disposed - - - - | (260.248.215) | (260.248.215)

During the




Year
30/09/2025 30.984.440.955 | 4.639.821.882 | 27.103.262.665 | 747.947.321 | 1.051.432.942 | 64.526.905.765
Residual
Value

12.350.663.204 (3.841.986) | 12.105.772.644 | 47.474.514 | 1.095.844.598 25.595.912.974
01/01/2025 .
30/09/2025 11.343.339.635 | (56.840.342) | 9.833.377.155 | 172.889.367 | 1.124.578.145 | 22.417.343.960

Included in tangible fixed assets as at 30/09/2025 are assets with an original cost of VND 34,797,359,601 that have
been fully depreciated but are still in use (as at 01/01/2025: VND 32,495,682,964).

5.11 Changes in Intangible Fixed Asscts

Land Use Rights Accounting Software Total
VND VYND VND

ORIGINAL PRICE
As of 01/01/2025 50.773.259.334 1.361.372.108 | 52.134.631.442
Purchased during the year - - -
As of 30/09/2025 50.773.259.334 1.361.372.108 | 52.134.631.442
DEPRECIATION VALUE
As of 01/01/2025 11.417.935.405 1.340.705.432 | 12.758.640.837
Annual depreciation 656.338.302 20.666.676 677.004.978
As of 30/09/2025 12.074.273.707 1.361.372.108 | 13.435.645.815
RESIDUAL VALUE
As of 01/01/2025 39.355.323.929 20.666.676 | 39.375.990.605

As of 30/09/2025

38.698.985.627

38.698.985.627

5.12 Investment Real Estate

Land Use Rights Buildings and Structures Total
VND VND VND

ORIGINAL PRICE
As of 01/01/2025 8.992.704.000 17.970.151.342 | 26.962.855.342
Purchased during the year - - -
As of 30/09/2025 8.992.704.000 17.970.151.342 | 26.962.855.342
DEPRECIATION VALUE
As of 01/01/2025 5.907.840.958 17.970.151.342 | 23.877.992.300
Depreciation for the period 146.011.482 - 146.011.482
As of 30/09/2025 6.053.852.440 17.970.151.342 | 24.024.003.782
RESIDUAL VALUE
As of 01/01/2025 3.084.863.042 - | 3.084.863.042
As of 30/09/2025 2.938.851.560 -] 2.938.851.560

The original cost of investment real estate that has been fully depreciated but is still in use as of September 30, 2025,

1S:

As of 01/01/2025

17.970.151.342

17.970.151.342

As of 30/09/2025

17.970.151.342

17.970.151.342

5.13 Construction-in-Progress Costs

30/09/2025
VND

01/01/2025
VND

Warchouse Center Expansion Project (¥)

2.587.824.062

2.587.824.062

2,587.824.062

2.587.824.062




(*) Includes compensation and site clearance costs for 2.110 m? of the Warehouse Center.

5.14 Investment in Capital Contribution to Other Entitics

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Equity | Investment Value Equity Investment
Contribution VND | Contribution Value
Ratio Ratio VND
Investment in Joint YVentures and Associates
Saigon Sea Transport Joint Venture Company 51% 18.983.934.769 51% 18.983.934.769

Total 18.983.934.769 18.983.934.769
Provision  for  Long-Term Financial (18.983.934.769) (18.983.934.769)
Investments

Including:

Saigon Sea Transport Joint Venture Company (18.983.934.769) (18.983.934.769)
Net Value - -

Investment in Joint Ventures and Associates

Saigon Sea Transport Joint Venture Company

According to Investment Certificate No. 2310/GP dated February 11, 2003, issued by the Ministry of Planning and
Investment, the Parent Company’s contribution to Saigon Sea Transport Joint Venture Company is USD 1,224,000,
equivalent to 51% of the charter capital. Saigon Sea Transport Joint Venture Company is currently undergoing

bankruptcy procedures.

5.15 Prepaid Expenses

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Land use rights for 13,753 m? of container yard 1.337.390.476 1.406.889.061
Repair and upgrade expenses 939.328.745 565.791.558
Tool and equipment expenses 35.854.565 60.015.782
Other prepaid expenses 407.899.606 668.666.283
2.720.473.392 2.701.362.684
5.16 Reversed Income Tax Assets
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Reversed income tax assets 85.098.178 102.032.837
85.098.178 102.032.837
5.17 Payables to Short-Term Creditors
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Payables fo related parties:
Global Logistics Service Co., Ltd - =
GLS Shipping Joint Stock Company - -
Payables to other suppliers:
Northern Maritime Pilotage One Member Limited Liability Company 153.190.507 72.301.638
Southern Vietnam Maritime Pilotage Single-Member Limited Liability 941.507.228
Company
Greating Fortune Logistics Joint Stock Company 678.678.268 3.248.010.651
Trung Huy Phu Transport and Trading Co., Ltd. 1.140.373.001 931.221.904
Phuong Tai Thinh Transport Co., Lid. 841.548.000 619.858.600
Other suppliers 4.487.251.194 5.090.318.691
7.301.040.970 10.903.218.712




5.18 Short-term Advances from Customers

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Advances from other customers
Temporary collection for lifting, cleaning, and container repair 122.130.000 78.170.000
services :
JML Global Logistics Co., Ltd. - -
Other customers 155.655.636 24.480.000
275.785.636 102.650.000
5.19 Taxes
5.19.1 Taxes and Other Receivables from the Government
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Personal Income Tax 257.622.858 266.136.979
Land Rental Fees 101.455 101.455
Value-Added Tax (VAT) 4.951.360 -
Corporate Income Tax - =
Other Taxes 6.499.576 6.499.576
269.175.249 272.738.010
5.19.2Taxes and Other Payables to the Government
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Value-Added Tax (VAT) 176.344.588 439.464.219
Corporate Income Tax 1.518.770.277 2.047.081.352
Personal Income Tax (PIT) 42.535.539 27.958.402
Land Rental Fees 4.500.384.985 68.574.096
Other Irregular Taxes 406.842.709 406.842.709
6.644.878.098 2.989.,920.778
5.19.3 Details of Movements during the Year
01/01/2025 Movements During the Year 30/09/2025
Payable Receivable ‘;:;:T:l': R}::t:i()\::llll)tle Payable Receivable
Output Value- | 439.464.219 - | 3.570.018.459 | (3.838.089.450) 176.344.588 (4.951.360)
Added Tax
(VAT) .
Corporate 2.047.081.352 - | 4.146.372.897 | (4.674.683.972) | 1.518.770.277 -
Income Tax
Personal 27.958.402 | (266.136.979) 356.968.085 (333.876.827) 42.535.539 | (257.622.858)
Income Tax
Land Use Tax, 68.574.096 (101.455) | 4.722.354.223 (290.543.334) | 4.500.384.985 (101.455)
Land Rental
Fees
Contractor 406.842.709 - 12.000.000 (12.000.000) | 406.842.709 -
Tax, License
Tax
Fees, Charges, - (6.499.576) 6.682.500 (6.682.500) - (6.499.576)
and Other ‘
Payables
Total 2.989.920.778 | (272.738.010) | 12.814.396.164 | (9.155.876.083) | 6.644.878.098 | (269.175.249)

5.20 Short-term Payable Expenses




30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Loan Interest Expenses - 1.085.096
Customs Service Fees, Container Handling Charges - -
Electricity, Water, and Outsourced Services 135.000.000 148.621.818
Other Payable Expenses 426.332.783 59.002.329
561.332.783 208.709.243
5.21 Other Short-term Payables
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VYND VND
Payables to Related Parties
Dividends Payable to Shareholders (*) 3.591.914.675 3.604.048.075
Payables to Other Organizations and Individuals 23.388.203 11.963.798
Trade Union Funding, Insurance Contributions 452.000.000 457.000.000
Deposits and Collaterals Received 1.112.870.581 1.001.368.742
Other Payables 5.180.173.459 5.074.380.615
(*) This represents dividends payable to non-depository shareholders.
5.22 Short-term Borrowings and Finance Lease Liabilities
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Long-term Bank Loans Due Within One Year# 57.000.000 228.000.000
57.000.000 228.000.000
(* Refer to Note 5.26)
5.23 Reward and Welfare Fund
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Reward Fund 1.648.913.583 1.836.498.611
Welfare Fund 780.662.837 801.062.837
2.429.576.420 2.637.561.448
5.24 Long-term Unearned Revenue
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
; VND VND
Gain from Asset Revaluation in Previous Year - -
5.25 Other Long-term Payables
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Long-term Deposits and Collaterals 8.000.000.000 §.000.000.000
8.000.000.000 8.000.000.000
5.26 Long-term Borrowings and Finance Lease Liabilities
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Long-term Loans from Ban Viet Commercial Joint Stock Bank 346.000.000 346.000.000
346.000.000 346.000.000

Notes to Bank Loans:

The loan from Ban Viet Commercial Joint Stock Bank was used to supplement working capital for production and
business activities, with an interest rate of 8.7% from the disbursement date, 14.5% from 20/02/2023, 15% from
22/05/2023, and 13.5% from 20/11/2023. The loan term is from 18/08/2022 to 18/08/2027.
This loan is secured by means of transportation under mortgage contracts No. 0052200022600 dated 11/08/2022 and
No. 0052200022400 dated 17/08/2022.
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5.27.2 Shareholders' Contributions Detail

Percentage

(%) 30/09/2025 VND 01/01/2025 VND
(1]
gaAiﬁr;)g("l)“ransportation Mechanical Corporation - $1.00 73.542.000.000 73.542.000.000
Global Logistics Services Co., Ltd. 37.42 53.963.540.000 53.963.540.000
Other entities 11.58 16.694.460.000 16.694.460.000

100.00 144.200.000.000 144.200.000.000
5.27.3 Shares

30/09/2025 Share 01/01/2025 Share

Number of Shares Issued 14.420.000 14.420.000
Number of Shares Sold to the Public 14.420.000 14.420.000
- Ordinary shares 14.420.000 14.420.000
- Preferred shares - -
Number of Shares Repurchased - -
Number of Shares Outstanding 14.420.000 14.420.000
- Ordinary shares 14.420.000 14.420.000
- Preferred shares - -

Nominal value of shares in circulation: 10,000 VND per share.

5.27.4 Non-controlling Interests

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of equity ownership held by other shareholders in the net asset value

and operating results of Saigonship Da Nang.

The proportion of non-controlling interests in Saigonship Da Nang is determined as follows:

VND
Share Capital of Subsidiary (Saigonship Da Nang) 20.000.000.000
Where:
Capital Allocated to Parent Company
12.439.039.000
Capital Allocated to Non-controlling Shareholders 7.560.961.000
Non-controlling Interest Percentage 37,80%
Non-controlling Interests as of September 30, 2025 and January 1, 2025 are as follows:
| 30/09/2025 VND | 01/01/2025 VND

Share Capital

7.560.961.000

7.560.961.000

Undistributed Profits

2.661.387.566

1.343.519.185

10.222.348.566 8.904.480.185
The non-controlling interests from the results of business operations are as follows:
Period 2025 Period 2024
. VND VND
Profit/(Loss) for Saigonship Da Nang 3.485.981.162 1.109.867.499
Profit/(Loss) of Non-controlling Shareholders 1.317.868.381 419.583.244
5.28 Off-Balance Sheet Items
Foreign Currencies
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
US Dollar (USD) 179.216,00 130.374,06




6. Additional Information for Items Presented in the Income Statement
6.1 Revenue from Sales of Goods and Provision of Services

6.1.1 Net Revenue

Q3/2025 Q3/2024

VND VND

Service Revenue - Marine Services 4.483.690.325 4.865.441.254
Service Revenue - Freight Forwarding and Transportation 39.376.244.558 16.362.861.019
54.864.871.140 70.367.940.951

Service Revenue - Warehousing

Revenue from Office Leasing

554.650.000

39.334.718.554

Revenue from Sales of Goods
Other Revenue 1.013.645.729 1.329.154.824
Total 100.293.101.752 132.260.116.602
Revenue Deductions - -
Net Revenue 100.293.101.752 132.260.116.602
6.1.2 Revenue from Sales of Goods and Provision of Services to Related Parties
Q3/2025 Q372024
VND VND
Saigon Transportation Mechanical Corporation - SAMCO - | 482.762.276
Global Logistics Services Co., Ltd. 4.074.074 1.481.482
GLS Maritime Transportation Joint Stock Company - 37.752.428
4.074.074 |  521.996.186
6.2 Cost of Goods Sold and Services Provided
Q372025 Q372024
VND VND

Cost of Marine Services

3.270.735.461

3.524.888.979

Cost of Domestic Transportation Services

35.489.352.291

16.420.015.995

Cost of Warehousing Services

38.074.415.093

43.864.245.663

Cost of Office and Container Leasing

36.534.137.261

368.119.643

Cost of Goods Sold 1.328.106.041
Cost of Other Services 1.011.586.079 101.671.393.939
78.214.208.567 101.671.393.939
6.3 Financial Revenue
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
YND VYND
Interest Income from Bank Deposits 5.807.437.398 6.052.719.510
Foreign Exchange Gains . 146.749.934 152.905.912
Foreign Exchange Gains from Revaluation of Foreign Currency - 667.660
Monetary Items
5.954.187.332 6.206.293.082
6.4 Financial Expenses
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
VND VND
Interest Expense 41.954.520 69.865.033
Foreign Exchange Losses 69.114.189 70.818.291
Foreign Exchange Losses from Revaluation of Foreign Currency Monetary - -
Items
Reversal of Provision for Long-term Financial Investments - -
Other Financial Expenses - -
111.068.709 140.683.324




6.5 Operating Expenses

Q372025 Q3/2024

VND VND

Employee Expenses 4.793.875.781 4.528.133.547

Material and Packaging Expenses 65.466.045 97.363.196

Office Supplies Expenses 123.116.317 135.438.737

Depreciation of Fixed Assets 301.399.396 244.581.253

Taxes, Fees, and Charges 436.507.538 500.916.055
Provision Expenses (1.502.134)

Amortization of Goodwill

1.087.933.959

1.087.933.960

Service Expenses

1.200.211.420

1.373.855.426

Other Operating Expenses 945.239.115 1.497.596.818
8.952.247.437 9.465.818.992
6.6 Other Income
Q372025 Q372024
VND VND
Gain from Asset Disposal and Sale 578.185.185 105.043.681
Income from Disposal of Tools and Equipment - 14.283.637
Insurance Compensation Received - -
Penalty Income . -
Other Income 182.895 10.277.011
578.368.080 129.604.329
6.7 Other Expenses
Q372025 Q3/2024
VND VND
Disposal Expenses = -
Compensation Expenses 1.000.000.000 -
Late Payment Fees and Penalties 92.500.000 16.161.702
Other Expenses 72.727.682 117.709.846
1.165.227.682 133.871.548
6.8 Deferred Corporate Income Tax Expenses
Q372025 Q372024
VND VND
Deferred Corporate Income Tax Expense from Taxable Temporary 16.934.659 16.934.659
Differences
Deferred Corporate Income Tax Income from - -
Reversal of Deferred Corporate Income Tax 16.934.659 16.934.659

6.9 Basic Earnings Per Share '

The calculation of basic earnings per share allocated to the ordinary shareholders of the Parent Company is based on

the following data:

Q3/2025

Q3/2024

Profit After Tax Attributable to Parent Company Shareholders

12.901.728.832

20.796.205.144

Less: Allocations to Reward and Welfare Funds

Profit for Basic Earnings Per Share Calculation

12.901.728.832

20.796.205.144

Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding During the Period 14.420.000 14.420.000
Basic Earnings Per Share (VND per Share) 895 1.442




The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period is calculated as follows:

Q3/2025 Q3/2024

Ordinary Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Year 14.420.000 14.420.000

Effect of Repurchased Shares (Treasury Shares) - -

Effect of Newly Issued Ordinary Shares - -

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding During the 14.420.000 14.420.000

Period

6.10 Production and Business Expenses by Category

Q3/2025 Q3/2024

4.458.451.302 8.897.447.215

Cost of Raw Materials and Supplies

Labor Costs

17.230.583.900

18.617.967.857

Depreciation of Fixed Assets

4.393.040.031

4.448.895.587

Outsourced Service Costs

47.028.436.280

63.761.149.649

Other Expenses 14.055.944.491 15.411.752.623
87.166.456.004 111.137.212.931
7. Additional Information for I‘tems Presented in the Cash Flow Statenient
7.1 Non-cash Transactions
During the year, the Group engaged in the following non-cash transactions:
Q372025 Q3/2024
Purchase of Fixed Assets through Debt Assumption - -
Purchase of Assets through Finance Lease Transactions - -
Contributions in Kind (Non-cash Contributions) - -
Investment in Other Companies through Share Issuance - -
Conversion of Payables into Equity Capital - -
7.2 Cash Inflows from Borrowings
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Cash Inflow from Borrowings under Ordinary Loan Agreements - -
Cash Inflow from Borrowings in Other Forms - -
7.2 Cash Inflows from Borrowi.ngs
Q3/2025 Q3/2024
Cash Outflow for Loan Repayment under Ordinary Loan Agreements (171.000.000) (279.200.000)
Cash Outflow for Loan Repayment in Other Forms
(171.000.000) (279.200.000)

8. Financial Instruments

The Group holds financial assets such as receivables from customers, other receivables, cash, and short-term deposits
arising directly from its operations. The Group's financial liabilities mainly include loans, payables to suppliers, and
other payables. The primary purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise financial resources for the Group's

activities.

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk.

Risk management activities are essential to the Group’s overall business operations. The Group has developed a
control system to ensure a reasonable balance between the costs incurred when risks arise and the costs of risk
management. The Group has not implemented measures to mitigate these risks due to the lack of a market for

financial instruments.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees on the application of management policies for the above-mentioned risks

as follows:




i. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows from financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes
in market prices. Market risk includes four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, commodity price risk, and
other price risks, such as equity price risk.

The sensitivity analysis presented below relates to the Group’s financial position as of September 30, 2025, and
January 1, 2024.

This sensitivity analysis is prepared based on the value of net liabilities, with the ratio of fixed-rate debt to floating-
rate debt remaining unchanged.

The Group buys and sells derivative instruments and also incurs financial liabilities to manage market risk. All these
transactions are conducted within the guidelines of the risk management policy.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates. The market risk arising from changes in the Group's interest rates mainly concerns
cash, short-term deposits, and the Group's borrowings. The Group manages interest rate risk by analyzing market
competition to secure favorable interest rates for its purposes while staying within its risk management limits.

Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to

changes in exchange rates. The Group is exposed to risk from fluctuations in exchange rates that directly affect its
business operations. '

The Group faces foreign exchange risk from transactions involving the purchase, sale, and borrowing of currencies
other than the Group's functional currency, primarily VND, and additionally, USD. The currencies involved in these
transactions are mainly VND and USD.

The Group manages foreign exchange risk by maintaining the risk at an acceptable level through the purchase or sale
of foreign currencies at spot rates, as necessary, to address any short-term exchange rate risk exceeding the acceptable
limit.

As of September 30, 2025, the Group holds net monetary assets/liabilities that are exposed to foreign exchange risk as
follows: .

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Receivables from Customers 179.216,00 USD

Equity Price Risk

The shares held by the Group are affected by market risks arising from the uncertainty of the future value of the
invested shares. The Group manages equity price risk by setting investment limits. The Group’s Board of Directors

also reviews and approves investment decisions regarding shares. The Group assesses the equity price risk as
insignificant.

Real Estate Risk

The Group has identified the following risks related to its real estate investment portfolio: (i) development project
costs may increase if there are delays in the planning process. The Group hires specialized consultants for specific
planning requirements within the scope of each project to mitigate risks during the planning process; (ii) the risk that
the fair value of the real estate investment portfolio may fluctuate due to market fundamentals and buyer-related
factors.

ii. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a party involved in a financial instrument or contract fails to fulfill its obligations, leading to
financial losses. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its business activities (primarily from receivables from
customers) and from its financial activities, including bank deposits and other financial instruments.

Receivables from Customers

The Group regularly monitors outstanding receivables. For major customers, the Group reviews the credit quality of
each customer at the reporting date. The Group aims to maintain strict control over overdue receivables and assigns
credit control staff to minimize credit risk. Based on this, and the fact that the Group’s receivables are spread across
various customers, the credit risk is not significantly concentrated on any single customer.

Bank Deposits .



The Group primarily maintains deposit balances with well-known banks in Vietnam. The credit risk of deposit
balances is managed by the Group's treasury department in accordance with the Group's policies. The maximum credit
risk of the Group related to the items on the balance sheet as of the financial year-end is the carrying value as
presented in Note 5.1. The Group considers the credit risk concentration of its bank deposits to be low.

iii Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulties in fulfilling its financial obligations due to a lack of

funds. The liquidity risk of the Group primarily arises from the need to settle financial liabilities that have different
due dates.
The Group mitigates liquidity risk by managing cash flows and maintaining a balance between short-term funds and

the cash needed for operations. The Group's management ensures that the cash flow requirements of the Group are
met to reduce liquidity risk and minimize the impact of cash flow fluctuations.

The table below summarizes the maturity analysis of the Group's financial liabilities based on their contractual
payment terms, which do not include amounts that have been already written off.

VND
Under 1 year | From 1 to 5 years Total
As of September 30, 2025
Loans and borrowings 57.000.000 346.000.000 403.000.000
Payables to suppliers 7.301.040.970 - 7.301.040.970
Other payables and accrued expenses 5.156.785.256 8.000.000.000 13.156.785.256
12.514.826.226 8.346.000.000 20.860.826.226
As of January 1, 2024
Loans and borrowings 228.000.000 346.000.000° 574.000.000
Payables to suppliers 10.903.218.712 - 10.903.218.712
Other payables and accrued expenses 5.062.416.817 8.000.000.000 13.062.416.817
16.263.635.529 8.346.000.000 24.609.635.529

The Group considers the level of risk concentration in relation to debt repayment to be low. The Group has sufficient
access to necessary funding sources,

Collateral Assets

The Group does not hold any collateral assets from third parties as of September 30, 2025.
iv. Fair Value _

(1) Comparison of Fair Value and Book Value

The table below presents the financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group:

Book Value Fair Value (VND)

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

40.100.968.789

43.709.416.532

40.100.968.789

43.709.416.532

Financial investments

214.371.700.000

188.371.700.000

214.371.700.000

188.371.700.000

Receivables from customers

12.851.959.016

14.067.507.072

12.108.836.736

13.324.384.792

Other receivables 22.011.317.334 25.920.473.257 14.422.287.460 18.329.941.249
289.335.945.139 | 272.069.096.861 | 281.003.792.985 | 263.735.442.573

Financial Liabilities

Loans and borrowings 403.000.000 574.000.000 403.000.000 574.000.000

Payables to suppliers 7.301.040.970 10.973.218.712 7.301.040.970 10.973.218.712

Other payables and accrued 13.156.785.256 13.062.416.817 13.156.785.256 13.062.416.817

€Xpenses

20.860.826.2206 24.609.635.529 20.860.826.226 24.609.635.529

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities was not formally evaluated and determined as of September
30, 2025, and January 1, 2025. However, the Board of Directors assessed that the fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities does not significantly differ from their book value as recorded at the financial year-end.

(2) Basis for Determining Fair Value
Receivables from Customers and Other Receivables

The fair value of receivables from customers and other receivables, including construction contract receivables and
payables, is calculated based on the present value of future cash flows using applicable discount rates reflective of




current market rates as of the reporting date. The fair value of these items is determined primarily for disclosure
purposes.

Derivative Instruments

The fair value of derivative contracts is based on quoted market prices, if available. If no quoted market price is
available, the fair value is calculated using discounted cash flow analysis based on the difference between the
contractual interest rate and the current market rate for the remaining maturity of the contract. The calculation also
considers credit risk adjustments: The fair value of these instruments is determined for disclosure purposes.

Financial Liabilities from Derivatives

The fair value, determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future cash flows using
applicable interest rates as of the reporting date. For convertible bonds, the market interest rate is determined by
referencing comparable instruments and adjusted for credit risk. For financial tax liabilities, market interest rates are
determined based on comparable forward contracts.

v. Risk Hedging

The Group does not apply hedge accounting policies.
9. Other Information '

9.1 Transactions and Balances with Related Parties

The Group’s related parties include key management personnel, individuals related to key management personnel, and
other related parties.

During the financial year, the Group conducted the following transactions primarily with related parties:

Related Party Transaction Details Amount (VND)
Saigon Transportation Mechanical Corporation - One Revenue from service -
Member Co., Lid. (SAMCQ) | provision
Service fees 12.941.300

Collected on behalf -

Disbursed on behalf -

Dividends payable -

Global Forwarding Services Co., Ltd. Transportation fees -

Dividends payable

Container handling fees 4.074.074

Collected on behalf -

Disbursed on behalf

Revenue from service =

GLS Marine Transport Joint Stock Company provision

Service fees 1.416.667

Disbursed on behalf -

Collected on behalf -

As of September 30, 2025, the balances of receivables/payables with related parties are as follows:

Related Party Transaction Details Rece:val;};sg’ayables

Saigon Transportation Mechanical Corporation - One Member T fead
Co.. Ltd. (SAMCO) rade receivables -
Other receivables -
Saigon Sea Transport Joint Venture Company Other receivables 5,849,054,747
GLS Marine Transport Joint Stock Company ‘Trade receivables -
Other receivables -
Trade payables -
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9.3 Income of Management Board, Supervisory Board, and Executives

Income of the members of the Management Board is as follows:

Position stﬁ%zs ’ Qslﬁ(]’)z“
Management Board 1.107.232.781 1.189.912.000
Supervisory Board 135.000.000 135.000.000
Total 1.242,232.781 1.324.912.000

9.4 Events After the Reporting Date

There were no significant events occurring after the date of preparation of the consolidated balance sheet (September
30, 2025) up to the date of this report that require adjustments to the figures or disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.. '

Prepare by Person in charge of accounting General Director Ho Chi Minh
Nguyen Thi Thuy Loan Nguyen Le Vu Hang City, September 24, 2025
(Signed) (Signed) NGUYEN NGOC THIEN

(Signed and sealed)
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CONG TY GO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON

9 Nguyén Cong Trir, Phirdng Sai Gon, Thanh phé HS Chi Minh
BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN HOP NHAT

Tai Ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2026

Mau B 01-DN/HN

cHI TIEU Ma  Thaydt 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
s6  miah VND VND
TAI SAN
A - TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 284.462.233.651 267.332.630.695
I. Tidn va céc khodn twong dwong tidn 110 5.1 40.100.968.769 43.709.416,532
1. Tién 111 21.100.968.789 22.709.416.632
2. Céc khodn trong duong lién 112 19.000.000.000 21.000.000.000
Il. Cac khoan déu tw tai chinh ngén han 120 214.371.700.000 108.371.700.000
I. Chiérng khodn kinh doanh 121
2. D phdng giam gia chirng khodn Kinh doanh 122 - - s
3. DAu Wy ndm giir dén ngay ddo han 123 52 214.371.700.000 188.371.700.000 W
-~
i)
1. Cac khoan phai thu ngén han 130 27.673.372.345 33,269.481.806 [-u
s ¥
1. Phai thu ngan han khach hang 131 53 12.851.959.016 14.067.507.072 hn
2. Trd leréc cho nguedi ban ngén han 132 54 1.392.244 640 1.865.152.256 ’l-‘
3. Phai thu ni b ngéin han 133 . . -
4. Phdi thu theo lién dd ké hoach hop ddng xay dyng 134 - - J
5, Phai thu vé cho vay ngén han 135 .
6. Phai thu ngdn han khac 136 556 22.011.317.334 25.920.473.257
7. Dy phong phéi thu ngén han khé doi 137 56 (8.582.148.645) (8.583.650.779)
8. Tai san thidu chér xi Iy 139 - -
IV. Hang tén kho 140 5.7 712.967.3056 688.344.782
1. Hang 16n kho 141 1.433.866.974 1.409.244.451
2. Dy phéng gidm gia hang tdn kho 149 (720.899.669) (720.899.669)
V. Tai san ngén han khac 150 1.603.2256.212 1.293.687.575
1. Chi phi trd lirdc ngén han 151 5.8 1.319.071.862 1.005.618.389
2. Thué GTGT duge khiu trle 152 14.978.101 15.331.176
3. Thué va céc khodn phai thu Nha nuéc 163 56.19 269.175.249 272.738.010
4. Giao djch mua ban lai trai phiéu Chinh phii 154 - -
5. Tai san ngan han khac 155 . -




CONG TY GO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON
9 Nguyén Céng Trir, Phuding Sai Gon, Thanh phd Hé Chi Minh

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HQ'P NHAT
Tai Ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2026

Mau B 01-DN/HN

CHI TIEU Ma  Thuydt 30/00/2025
. s mioh VND
B - TAI SAN DAl HAN 200 78.377.114.602
I. Cac khoan phai thu dai han 210 1.313.000.000
1. Phdi Lhu dai han ctia khach hang 211 -
2. Tra lewde cho ngurdi ban dai han 212 &
3. Vén kinh doanh & don vj teyre thude 213 -
4. Phdi thu ni b dai han 214 -
5. Phai thu v& cho vay dai han 215 .
6. Phéi thu dai han khac 216 59 1.313.000.000
7. Dy phang phai thu dai han khé doi 219 -
II. Tai san ¢é djnh 220 61.116.329.687
1. Tai sén c6 dinh hiru hinh 221 510 22.417.343.960
- Nguyén gia 222 86.944.249.725
- Gi4 tf hao mon liy ké 223 (64.526.905.765)
2. Tai sén ¢ dinh thu tai chinh 224
- Nguyén gia 225 -
- Gid trj hao mén loy ké 226 =
3. Tai san ¢ dinh vé hinh - 227 5.1 38.698.985.627
- Nguyén gia 228 52.134.631.442
- Gia lrj hao mon lay ké 229 (13.435.645.815)
llI. BAL dang san dau tw 230 5.12 2.938.851.560
- Nguyén gia 231 26.962.855.342
- Gia tqj hao mon Iy ké 232 (24.024.003.782)
IV. Tai san dé dang dai han 240 2.587.824.062
1. Chi phi san xuat, kinh deanh dé& dang dai han 241 -
2. Chi phi xay dyng co bdn d& dang 242 513 2.587.824.062
V. Dau te tai chinh dai han 250 5.14
1. Bau lw vio céng ly con 251 -
2. Bau tw vao cdng ly lién deanh, lién két 252 18.983.934.769
3. Bau L gop von véo don v khac 253 -
4. Du phdng dau tw 13i chinh dai han 254 (18.983.934.769)
5. Dhu v ndm giir dén ngay ddo han 255
VI. Tai san dai han khac 260 10.421,109.293
1. Chi phi tré trrde dai han 261 5.156 2.720.473.392
2. Tai sdn lhué thu nhap hoan lai 262 5.16 85.098.178
3. Thiét bj, val tw, phu Ling thay thé dai han 263 2
4. Tai sdn dai han khéc 268
VII. Loi thé thueng mai 269 7.615.637.723

TONG CONG TAI SAN 270

362.839.348.163

01/01/2026
VND

83.159.457.886

1.008.000.000

1.008.000.000

64.971.903.579
25.595.912,974
86.813.043.383
(61.217.130.409)

39.375.990.606
52.134.631.442
(12.758.640.837)

3.084.863.042
26.962.855.342
(23.877.992.300)

2.687.824.062

2.587.824.062

18.983.934.769

(18.983.934.769)

11.506.867.203
2.701.362.684
102.032.837

8.703.471.682

350.492.088.681




CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON

9 Nguyén Cdng Trr, Phuéng Sai Gan, Thanh phd Hb Chi Minh

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HOP NHAT
Tai Ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2026

MAau B 01-DN/HN

CHI TIEU M3 Thuyét 30/09/2025
sé  minh VND
NGUON VON
C - NQ' PHAI TRA L 300 34.030.185.927
I. Ng ngén han 310 26.684.185.927
1. Phéi trd ngudi ban ngédn han 31 5147 7.301.040.970
2. Mgudi mua e lidn treée ngén han 312 5.18 275.785.636
3. Thué va céc khodn phai ngp Nha nuéc 313 519 6.644.878.098
4. Phdi trd ngwoi lao dong 314 3.234.398.561
5. Chi phi phéi lra ngéan han 315 520 561.332.783
6. Phdi trd ndi b 316 -
7. Phai lra lheo tién do ké hoach hop dbng xay dyng 317
8. Doanh thu chwa thyre hign ngén han 318 -
9. Phai ira ngdn han khic 319 521 5.180.173.459
10. Vay va ng thué tai chinh 320 522 67.000.000
11. Dy phang phai trd ngén han 321 -
12. Quy khen thwdng, phic lgi 322 523 2.429.576.420
13. Qu§ binh én gia 323
14. Giao djch mua bén lqi trai phiéu Chinh phi 324 -
Il. Nor dai han ) 330 8.346.000.000
1. Phéi lr& ngudi bén dai han 331 -
2. Ngwéi mua ted tign irrdc dai han 332 -
3. Chi phi phdi lrd dai han 333
4. Phai ted noi bd v& vén kinh doanh 334
5. Phai led ndi b dai han 335 “
6. Doanh thu chura lhuwe hign dai han 336 524
7. Phai lra dai han khac 337 5.25 8.000.000.000
8. Vay va ag thué lai chinh dai han 338 5.26 346.000.000
9. Trai phidu chuyén ddi 339
10. G phiéu wu dai 340 -
11. Thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra 341 -
12. Dy phong phai rd dai han 342
343 -

13. Quy phat tién khoa hoc céng nghé

01/01/2025
VND

35.902.523.568

27.666.5623.568
10.973.218.712
102.650.000
2.989.920.778
5.342.082.772
208.709.243

5.074.380.615
228.000.000

2,637.561.448

8.346.000.000

8.000.000.000
346.000.000




CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON
9 Nguyén Cong Triv, Phuding Sai Gon, Thanh phé Hé Chi Minh

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HQOP NHAT Mau B 01-DN/HN
Tai Ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2026
CHI TIEY Ma  Tngdi 30/09/2025 01/01/2026
56  minh VND VND
O - VON CHU SO HOU 400 328.809.162.226 314.589.666.013
1. Vén chii sé hiva : 410 6.27 328.809.162.226 314.609.666.013
1, Von gop chia chi s& hivu 411 144.200.000.000 144.200.000.000
- G phidu phé thang c6 quyén biku quyét 411a 144.200.000.000 144.200.000.000
- Cb phiéu wu dai 411b s 2
2. Thang dw vén cé phan 412 11.436.551.000 11.436.551.000
3. Quykn chon chuyén déi trai phidu 413 . e 3
4. Vén khac cua chi sé hiru 414 1.202.905.000 1.202.905.000
5. Cé phigu quy 415 ) = -
6. Chénh lgch danh gia lai tai san 416 - -
7. Chénh lgch ty gia héi doai . 417 - -
8. Quy dau lu phat lridn 418 -
9. Quy hd tegr sép xép doanh nghigp 419 - :
10. Quy khac cla chi s& hiru 420 - -
11. Loi nhuan sau thué chira phan phoi 421 161.747.357.660 148.845.628.828
- LNST clura phan phoi liy ké dén cudi ky lnide 421a 148.845.628.828 122.331.989.465
- LNST cinra phan phﬁi ky nay s 421 12.901.728.832 26.613.639.363
12. Ngubdn vén dau v XDCB 422 - '
13. Loi ich ¢ dong khéng kiém sodt 429 10.222,348.566 8.904,480.185
1. Ngudn kinh phi va qui khac 430 = .
1. Ngudn kinh phi 431 s =
2. Nguon kinh phi da hinh thanh TSCB 432 - .
TONG CONG NGUON VON 440 362.839.348.153 350.492.088.581
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON

9 Nguyén Céng Trtr, Phuamg Sai Gon, Thanh phd 146 Chi Minh

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT

(Theo phuong phép gidn tiép)

Ky tai chinh to ngay 01 thang 01 n&m 2025 dén ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025

Tir ngay 01/01/2025

Tiv ngay 01/01/2024 dén

CHITIEU Ma sd T:\];::ﬁl dén ngay30/00/2025 ngay 30/09/2024
VND VND

LU'U CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG KINH DOANH
Loi nhuan trude thué 01 18.382.904.769 27.184.246.210
Diéu chinh cho céc khodn '
Khau hao 1ai sdn ¢b dinh 02 4.393.040.031 4.448.895.687
Cac khoan dy phong/ (hoan nhap) 03 (1.502.134) -
(L.&i16 chénh lach ty gia hdi doai chua thyc hign 04 (2.894.949) (1.950.411)
(LAi)B lir hoal dong dAu tw 05 (5.719.133.403) (6.159.764.303)
Chi phi 18i vay 06 41.954.520 69.865.033
Cé4c khodn digu chinh khac 07 - 2
Loi nhudn KD trieéie nhivng thay doi von leu déng 08 17.094.368.834 25.541.302.116
(Tang)/giam céac khoan phai thu 09  5.846.799.587 (467.347.812)
(Tang)fgidm hang bn kho 10 (399.495.609) 479.133.149
1ang/ (giam) cac khodn phai Ira iy (1.469.826.130) (7.643.976.117)
(Tang)/ gidm chi phi 1rd trirdc 12 755.369.778 1.563.627.557
Téng, giam chirng khoan kinh doanh 13 - -
Tién lai vay da tra 14 (43.039.616) (69.865.033)
Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép da ndp 15 (4.867.078.157) (3.673.576.119)
Tién thu khéc Lir hoat dong kinh doanh 16 . -
Tién chi khéc ttr hoat dong kinh doanh - 17 (207.985.028) (1.040.491.534)
Luwu chuydn tién thudn tev hoat dong kinh doanh 20 16.709.113.659 14.788.806.207
LUU CHUYEN TIEN TO' HOAT BONG BAU TU'
Tién chi mua sdm, XD TSCPH va cac TSDH khac 21 (139.010.000) (965.903.096)
Tién thu thanh Iy, nhirgng ban TSCP va TSDH khac 22 38.000.000 157.000.000
Tién chi cho vay, mua céng cu ny clia don vj khac 23 (179.000.000.000) (158.500.000.000)
Tién thu héi cho vay, ban lai cong cu ne clia BV khéc 24 163.000.000.000 159.200.000.000
Tién chi ddu i gop vdn vao don v khac 25 -
Tign thu héi ddu v gop von vao don vi khac 26 . .
Tign thu 1ai cho vay, ¢6 Iirc va lgi nhudn dwgce chia 27 5.966.182.221 5.883.840.666
Lwu chuyén tin thun tie hoat dong ddutw 30 (20.134.827.779) 5.774.946.570
LU'U CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT BONG TAI CHINH
Tign thu (ir nhan vén gép ctia chl s& hivu 31 - -
Tién chi {ead von gop cho céc chl sé¢ hiru 32 - -
Tién vay ngdn han, dai han nhan dugc 33 7.2 B =
Tién chi lrd ngr gbic vay 34 73 (171.000.000) (279.200.000)
Tién chi trd ne thué tai chinh 35 - -
C6b lire, loi nhuan da trd cho chi sé hivu 36 (12.133.400) ~ (978.893.177)

Luu chuyén tién thuin tie hoat déng tai chinh 40

(183.133.400)

(1.258.093.177)
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON
9 Nguy&n Cdng Telr, Phurérng Sai Gon, Thanh pho Ho Chi Minh :

BAO CAO LLU'U CHUYEN TIEN TE HOP NHAT

(Theo phurong phép gidn tiép)
Ky tai chinh tiv ngay 01 thang 01 ndm 2025 dén ngay 30 thang 09 ném 2025

Tir ngay 01/01/2025

Tir ngay 01/01/2024 dén

cHI TIEU Ma sb T,'\‘;::ﬁ' dbn nyay30/09/2025 ngay 30/09/2024
VND VND
LUU CHUYEN TIEN THUAN TRONG KY 50 (3.608,847.520) 19.305.659.600
TIEN VA TU'ONG BU'ONG TIEN BAU KY 60 43.709.416.532 20.253.199.739
Anh hudng cua thay ddi ly gia hdi dodi quy ddi ngoailé 61 399.777 885.619 )
TIEN VA TWONG DUONG TIEN CUOI KY 70 === 40°100.968.789 39.559.744.958 I
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON M&u B 09-DNIHN
9 Nguyén Cong Trit, Phirdng Sai Gon, Thanh phé HO Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

Tai ngay 30 lhang 09 ndm 20256

Ban thuyét minh nay 1a mot bo phan khong thé tach réi dugc doc ciing véi cAc bao cdo tai chinh dinh kém

1.

1.1.

1.2

1.3.

DAC PIEM HOAT BONG
Hinh thive sé hivu vén

Céng ty CA phan Van tai bién Sai Gon ("Céng ty Me®) 1a doanh nghiép dugc ¢d phan hoa tir
doanh nghiép nha nu6c — Cong ty Van ai bién Sai Gon theo Quyét dinh s6 6205/QD-UB ngay
9 thang 12 nam 2004 cha Chu tich Uy ban nhan dan thanh phé H& Chi Minh. Cdng ly hoat
déng theo Gidy chirng nhan ding ky kinh doanh lan dau sé 4103004628 (sd hién nay la
0300424088) ngady 14 thang 4 ndm 2006 do S& Ké hoach va PAu tw thanh phd Hd Chi Minh
cép va céc gidy chirng nhan dang ky kinh doanh thay ddi tte 1an thiv 1 dén lan thiv 13 vé vige
bd sung nganh nghé kinh doanh, tdng vén diéu Ié va thay déi ngwdi dai dién theo phap lut.

Vén digu 18: 144.200.000.000 VND. S lirgng ¢b phiéu: 14.420.000 ¢ phiéu. Ménh gia: 10.000
VND/ ¢d phidu.

Tru s& hoal dong ctia Céng ly Me dwoe dat tai 9 Nguyén Céng Trir, Phuwdng Sai Gon, thanh
pho6 H6 Chi Minh.

Linh vwe kinh doanh
Linh vyre kinh doanh ctia cng ty Me 1a thiong mai va dich vy,

Nganh nghé kinh doanh

Theo gidy chiing nhan dang ky doanh nghiép, nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh ¢lia ¢ong ly Me
nhu sau:

Ban 18 thyre phdm lrong céc clra hang chuyén doanh. Chi liét: Ban 1& thil va cac san phdm
thit trong céc clia héng chuyén doanh; - Ban 1€ thiy sén trong cédc clra hang chuyén
doanh; - Ban & rau, qua trong c¢ac clva héng chuyén doanh; - Ban I& dwdng, sita va céc
san pham sira, banh, m(t, keo va céc san pham ché bién tor ngu cbe, bét, tinh bét trong
céc clra hang chuyén doanh; - Ban 1& thuc pham khac lrong céc clra hang chuyén doanh.
Ban 1é& dd udng trong céc cira hang chuyén doanh. Chi tiél: Ban 18 db udng trong céc ctra
hang chuyén doanh

Khai thac quéng kim loai qui hiém. Chi tiét: Khai thac quaing kim loai quy hiém (Khéng hoat
dong tai lry s&).

Xay dwng ¢dng trinh k§ thuat dan dung khac. Chi tiél: Nao vél dudng thay, dwrdng bién.
Stra chira may méc, thiét bi. Chi liét: Slra chiva va bao dwdng may maéc, thiét bj céng
nghiép.

- Stra chia lhiél bj dign. Chi tié1: Stra chiva va bdo dwdng thiét bj dién.

- Stra ch(va thidt bi khAc. Chi tiét: S(ra chiva va bdo dudng céc thiét bj khic.

San xuét dign. Chi tiét: Dién mat troi (telr truyén tai, didu do he théng dign qudc gia va xay
dwng, van hanh thiy dién da myc tiéu, dién hat nhan).

Ban budn ndng, 1am san nguyén ligu (Irlr go, tre, nira) va dong vat séng. Chi tiét: Ban
buén théc, ngd va cac loai hal ng0 cbe khac; Ban budn hoa va cay; Ban huén déng vat
sdng; Ban bubn thirc &n va nguyén lidu lam thive an cho gia stc, gia cAm va thuy san; Ban
budn néng, 1am san nguyén liéu khac (Ilr gb, tre, niva); (khong hoat déng tai tru sé).

Ban buén gao, lba my, hat ngii cde khac, bt my. Chi tiét: Ban buén gao, lda my, hat ngii
cbc khac, bot my. (khong hoal dong & try so).

Ban budn thye pham. Chi tiél: Ban buén thjt va cac sén phém (& thit; - Ban budn thiy san;
- Ban budn rau, qud; - Ban budn ca phé; - Ban budn ché; - Ban budn dwdng, sira va cac
san pham siva, banh keo va céac san phém ché bién tir ngli ¢be, bot, tinh bot; - Ban budn
thue phdm khéc. (khong hoat déng lai tru s6&)

Ban budn dd ding khic cho gia dinh. Chi tiél: Ban buén vali, ¢éip, Wi, vi, hang da va gia da
khac; Ban budn dirge phdm va dung cu y t&; Ban budn nuwéc hoa, ha’mg my phdm va ché
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON Mau B 09-DNIHN
9 Nguyén Céng Tri, Phirdng Sai Gon, Thanh phd HS Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

pham vé sinh; Ban budn hang gdm, stt, lhty tinh; Ban buén ad dién gia dung, dén va b
dén dién; Ban bubn glwdng, 10, ban ghé va dd ding ndi that twang ty; Ban budn sach,
béo, tap chi, van phong phdm; Ban buén dyng cu thé duc, thé thao; Ban budn db ding
khéc cho gia dinh chua duge phan vao dau.

Ban buén db udng. Chi tiét: Ban budn dd udng cé con; - Ban budn @ ubng khong c6 cén.
Ban buén san pham thubc 14, thube 1do. Chi tiét: Ban budn san pham thude 14, thude 1do.
Ban bubn vai, hang may mic, giay dép. Chi liét: Ban pudn vai; Ban budn tham, dém, chin,
man, rém, ga Irdi givding, goi va hang dét khac; Ban budén hang may méc; Ban budn giay
dép.

Van tai hang héa dudng thuy ndi dja. Chi tél: Van tal hang hoa dwdng thiy ndl dja bing
phuong tién co gidi; - Van (i hang héa dudng thily néi dja bang phwong tién thd so.

Van tai hang héa béng dudng ba. Chi tiét: Van t3i hang hoa béng 6 16 chuyén dung; - Van
(3 hang hoa béng 6 16 loai khac (trv 6 t6 chuyén dyng); - Van tai hang héa béang xe c6
dong co loai khac; - Van tai hang héa bdng phwong tién dudng ho khac. (trir hda 1éng khi
dé van chuyén).

Van tai hang héa dwdng sét. Chi liét; Van tai hang héa béng duwdng sat lién tinh, ndi thanh
va ngoai thanh.

- Cung trng va quan Iy ngudn lao ddng. Chi tiét: Cung tng va quan ly ngudn lac dong di 1am
vige & nude ngoai.

Xay dung cong trdnh k§ thuat dan dung khac. Chi tiét: Nao vét ludng lach dwdng thiy,
dwérng bién, .

Ban budn chuyén doanh khac chwa dwoe phan vao dau. Chi tiét: Ban budn phan bén,
thude Irir sau va hoa chat khac sl dung trong néng nghiép; - Ban buén héa chit khac (trir
loai stv dung trong néng nghiép); - Ban budn chét déo dang nguyén sinh; - Ban buén cao
su; Ban budn lo, xo, soi dét; - Ban budn phu lidu may mac va glay dép; - Ban buén phé
ligu, phé thai kim loai, phi kim loai; - Ban buén chuyén doanh khéc con lai chira dugc phan
vao dau.

Stva chiva cac san phdm kim loai ddc s8n. Chi tiél: Dich vy stra chva bao dwdng container
va (hiél bi nang ha container lai kho bai (khdng hoat ddng tai try s&).

Ché hién, bao quan thuy sén va cac san pham (& thuy san. Chi liét: Ché bién va bao quan
thtly sdn ddng lanh; - Ché bién va bdo quan thdy san khd; - Ché bién va bdo quan cac san
pham khac it thiy san.

Ban budn vél ligu, thiét bj Iap dat khéc trong xay dyng. Chi tiét: Ban bubn lre, nika, g6 cay
va gb ché bién; - Ban buén xi méng; - Ban bubn gach xay, ngdi, d4, cal, sdi; - Ban budn
kinh xay dyng; - Ban buén son, vecsni; - Ban budn gach &p lat va thiét bj vé sinh; - Ban
buén dd ngii kim; - Ban buén vat ligu, thiét bj Iip @4t khac trong xay duwng.

- S&n xudl khac chwa dwoc phan vao dau. Chi liél: San xuAt vat ligu xay dung (khong hoat
dong tai try sé).

Van (i hang héa ven bién va vién dwong. Chi liét: Van tai hang hoéa ven bidn; - Van (ai
hang héa vién duong.

Hoat dong dich vu hd tro' khac lién quan dén van tai. Chi tiét: Djch vu dai Iy, giao nhan van
chuyén; - Logistics; - Djch vy hd Irg khéc lién quan dén van tai chwa dwoc phan vao dau
(trir hoa 16ng khi @& van chuyén va hoat dong lién quan dén van tai hang khong).

Kho bai va luu git hang héa. Chi tiél: Kho bai va lwu gitk hang héa trong kho ngoai quan; -
Kho bai va lwu gite hang héa trong kho ddng lanh (lrtr kho ngoai quan); - Kho bai va luwu
git¥ hang héa lrong kho loai khac.

Kinh doanh bl dong san, quyén str dung dat thudc chdi s¢ hivu, chi siv dung hodc di
thué. Chi liét: Mua, ban nha & va quyén st dung dét &; - Mua, ban nha va quyén st dyung
@at khéng dd &; - Cho thus, didu hanh, quan Iy nha va dat &; - Cho thugé, digu hanh, quan
Iy nha va dAt khéng dé &; - Kinh doanh bAl dong san khéc.

Trong nam, hoat déng chinh ctia Cong ty Me la:

Kinh doanh van tai hang héa dudng thiy néi dja;
- Bai ly va mdi gioi hang hai cho cac tau trong va ngoai nwéc;
- Giao nhéan hang héa trong nudc va quéc té;
- Kinh doanh khai thac bai container, kho chlra hang trung chuyén;
- Kinh doanh va djch vu vén tai thiy ndi dia;
Kinh doanh van tai hang bang 6 6, bang dwdng sét;




CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON Mau B 09-DN/HN
9 Nguyén Céng Trl, Phudng Sai Gon, Thanh phd H6 Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025

1.4.

1.6.

1.7.

Chu ky san xuit kinh doanh théng thwong
Chu ky san xudt, kinh doanh thong thu¢ng clia Cong ty Me khéng qua 12 thang,

Ma chivng khoan niém yét
Cé phidu clia Céng ly Me dugc giao dich (rén san Upcom tai S& Giao dich Ching khoan Ha

N6i voi ma chirng khodn la SGS va ngay giao dich dAu tién la ngay 22 thang 12 ndm 2010,
CGau trac cua Tap Doan

Tap doan bao gdm Cong ly me, hai ¢dng ly con va ml cong ly lién doanh, cong ty lién két, cy
thé nhu sau:

Céng ty Me

Cong ly Me co 3 chi nhanh trye thude:

Chi nhanh Hai Phong, Phong 301 sé 5A Hoang Van Thy, Phuéng Hdng Bang, Hai Phong.
Chi nhanh CAn Tho, s6 512/35 Cach Mang thang 8, phuwdng Blnh Thiy, thanh phé Can

Tho'.
Chi nhanh Quy Nhon, 109A Tran Hwng Bao, phuwong Quy Nhon, Tinh Gia Lai, Viél Nam.

Cong ty con

Céng ty C6 phan Saigonship DA Ning ("Saigonship Da N&ng"), trong d6 cong ly Me ndm gitr
62,20% vbn chi s& hiru, dwoc thanh lap tai Viél Nam, 1a mot eong ty ¢ phan hoat dong theo
Gidy chirng nhan dang ky doanh nghiép sb 0401358956 ngady 21/05/2010 do S& Ké& hoach va

Dau v thanh phd Da Nang cap. _ "

Bija chi Hoat déng Ty I¢ Ty 1&
chinh s& hivu bigu quyét

Khu B1-6 KCN Djch vy Thiy San  Vantai,  62,20% 162,20%

Tho Quang, Phuéng Son Tra, TP. conlainer, dai ly

DPa Nang tau

Céng ty TNHH Lién doanh Giao nhan Kho van Binh Minh, lrong d6 cong ly Me ndm gitk 100%
vdn chh s& hieu, dugce thanh lap lai Viét Nam, hoat déng Theo Gidy chitng nhan ding kif
doanh nghiép s6 0306632711 ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2008 do S& K& hoach va BAu lw TP. Ho
Chi Minh cép va Gidy chirng nhan dang ky thay d@di lan thtv 11 ngay 17 thang 04 niim 2024.

bija chi Hoat déng Ty 1@ Ty 18

chinh sé hivu hidu quyét
27B, Quéc 16 1A, phudng Linh Giao nhan, kho 100,0% 100,0%
Xuan, Tp. HCM bai

Cong ty lign doanh, lién két

Cong ly lién doanh, lién két khong ap dung phuong phap vén cha sé& haru khi 1ap bao cao 1ai
chinh hop nhat:

Tél] cong ty Pija chi - 79 18 sé hivu L_yc_lg
56 9 Nguy&n Cong Trc

Cong ly Lién doanh Vén Cdng ty dang trong quéa

tdi thay Sea Saigon HCM

Tuyén bb vé kha nang so sanh théng tin trén Bao céo tai chinh hop nhét

10
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAIGON Mu B 03-DNIHN
9 Nguyén Céng Trir, Phuéng Sai Gon, Thanh phd Ho Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HO'P NHAT

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nédm 2025

21.

2.2,

3.1,

3.2,

4.1

Nhw da teinh bay tai thuyét minh sé 3.1, ké (ir ngay 01 thang 01 n&m 2015, Tap doan da ap
dung Théng tw s6 200/2014/TT-BTC

ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014 clia B Tai Chinh hwéng din Ché dd ké toan doanh nghigp va
Théng tw s6 202/2014/TT-BTC do Bo Tai chinh ban hanh ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014 huwéng
dan phwong phap lap va trinh bay bao cdo tai chinh hep nhél. Tap doan da triinh bay lai cac sb
liéu so sanh, do vay cac s ligu lrinh bay trong Béo céo (i chinh hgp nhat cho ky tai chinh két
thiic vao ngay ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025 so sanh dwogc vdi 86 ligu twong ting clia ndm

lruée.
NAM TAI CHINH, BON VI TIEN TE SU’ DUNG TRONG KE TOAN

Nam tai chinh

Nam tai chinh clia Tap doan duoc bat dau (i ngay 01 thang 01 va két thic vao ngay 31 thang
12 hang nam.

Bon vj tién té siv dung trong ké toan

v

Pon vj tién 1@ dugce st dung lrong ké loan 13 Béng Viét Nam (VND) do viéc thu, chi chil yéu
dwoc thre hign bang don vi lign & VND.

CHUAN MU'C VA CHE bO KE TOAN AP DUNG

Chudn muec va ché dé ké toan ap dung

Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit dwge 1ap va Irinh bay phl hop véi Ché dd ké toan doanh nghiép
ban hanh theo Thong lw s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 ndm 2014 ctia B Tai chinh
(“Théng tw 200/2014/TT-BTC") va Thong lw s6 202/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 nam 2014
c@ia B6 Tai chinh (“Thdng tw 202/2014/TT-BTC”) hwéng dan phwong phép 1ap va trinh bay béo
céo tai chinh hop nhét; va Chuldn mue ké toan Viét Nam.

Tap doan ap dung cac chuan myc ké toan, ché do ké toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam ban hanh

theo Thong tw sb 200/2014/TT-BTC, Thong W s6 53/2016/TT-BTC, Théng tw sb 202/2014/TT-
BTC va céc thong tuw khac hwdng din thire hién chudn mye ké toan cia B Tai Chinh trong

viéc 1ap va trinh bay Béo cdo ai chinh hgp nhat.

Tuydn bd vé vige tuan thi Chudn mwe ké toan va Ché dd ké toan

Ban Giam déc dadm bdo da tuan thi yau clu clia cac chudn muc ké toan, Ché db ké todn
doanh nghiép Viét Nam dwgc ban hanh theo Théng lw 200/2014/TT-BTC, Théng tw
202/2014/TT-BTC ciing nhw céac thong tw huéng dan thure hién chudn mue ké toan ctia By Tai

chinh trong viéc 1ap Bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhat.
CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU

Co' s& 14p héao cao tai chinh hop nhat

Béo cdo tai chinh hgp nhét bao gdm bao cao tai chinh ctia Cdng ly Me va bdo cao tai chinh
clia céc ¢ong ly con do Cong ty Me kiém soat cho dén ngay 1ap bao céo hang nam. Viéc kiém
soal nay dat duoc khi Cong ly Me qt‘) kha nang kiém soat cac chinh sach (ai chinh va hoat
ddng ctia cac cong ty nhan dau e nhdm thu dwge lgi ich Ly hoat dng clia céc cong ty nay.

Két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh c¢tia cac cong ty con duge mua lai hodic ban di trong ndm dwoc
irlnh bay trong béo cao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh hgp nhél Ir ngdy mua hodc cho dén
ngay ban khoan du tw & ¢ong ly con do.

Trong trudrng hop can thiét, bao cdo 1ai chinh clia cac céng ly con duwge didu chinh dé cac
chinh sach ké toan dugc ap dung tai Céng ly Me va cac cong ly con 1A gibng nhau. Tat ¢a cac
nghiép vu va s6 dw gidra cac ¢ong ty trong ciing Tap doan dwoc loai hd khi hgp nhét bao céo
1ai chinh,

Loi ich clia ¢b dong khéng kiém soat trong ai san thuldn clia céng ty con hop nhat dugc xac
dinh 12 mél chi tiéu riéng biét tach khéi phan vén chi s& hivu clia ¢ dong clia Céng ty Me. Loi
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4.2

4.3

ich cta cb dong khong kiém soal bao gdm gia trj cac lgi Ich cta cb dong khdng kiém soat tai
ngay hep nhat kinh doanh ban Gau va phén lgi fch ca ¢b déng khong kiém soét trong su bién
ddng cua tdng von chii s& htvu ké tir ngay hgp nhat kinh doanh. Cac khodn 18 phat sinh tai

cong ty con phai dwoc phan bd twong (rng voi phan sé hivu cha cd dong khang kiém soat, ké
ca lwong hop s6 16 do 1én hon phan sé hitu clia ¢b dong khéng kiém soat trong tai san thuén

ctia cdng ty con.
Hop nhét kinh doanh

Tai san, cong no va conp ne tiém tang chGia cong ly con duge xac dinh theo gia trj ho’p Iy tai
ngay mua cong ty con. Bal ky khoan phu rdi ndo gitra gia mua va tong gid i hop Iy cia tai sdn
dwoc mua dugc ghi nhan la lgi thé thwong mai. Bat ky khoan thidu hut ndo gitra gia mua va
tf‘)ng gia trj hop Iy cia tai sdn dwge mua duge ghi nhan vao két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh ctia

ky ké toan phél sinh hoat dong mua céng ly con.

Loiich clia c6 ddng khong kiém soat tai ngay hop nhét kinh doanh ban d&u duwoc xac djnh trén
co so' ty 1& ctia cd dong khang kiém soat trong tdng gia trj hop Iy cia tai san, cdng ne va céng

no tiém tang duwgc ghi nhan.
Cac giao dich bang ngoai té

Trong nam, cac giao dich phat sinh bang ddng tién khac voi VND dwoe chuyén ddi theo ty gia
tai ngay phél sinh giao dich. $6 dur cac khodn muc lién té c6 gbe ngoai & tai ngay két thiic nam
tai chinh dugc quy ddi theo ly gia do Ngan hang noi Céng ly Me va cong ly con mé 1ai khoan.

Chénh léch ty gia phat sinh trong ném (& cac giao dich bang ngoai té dwgc ghi nhan vao doanh
thu hoat ddng tai chinh hodc chi pht tai chinh. Chénh léch ty gia do danh gia lai cdc khoan muc
tidn t& c6 gde ngoai & tai ngay kél thiic nam tai chinh sau khi bi lrir chénh léch ting va chénh
I&ch giam dwgre ghi nhan vao doanh thu hoat dgng tai chinh hodc chi phi (ai chinh,

Ty gia st dung dé quy ddi cac giao djch phat sinh bing ngoai t& 1a ty gia giao dich lhye 1é tai
thavi diém phat sinh giao dich. Ty gia giao djch thyc 1é ddi v6i céc giao dich bang ngoai té duge

Xxac d|nh nhu sau:

- Ty gia giao djch thue té& khi mua ban ngoal té (hop ddng mua ban ngoai té giao ngay, hQ
dong ky han, hop dong twong lai, hop dbng quyén chen, hep ddng hodn ddi): ty gia ky kéi
trong hop déng mua, ban ngoai t¢ gitra Cong ly va ngan hang. v :

- Néu hgp ddng khéng quy dinh ty gia thanh toadn: J

«  Boi voi cac khoan gép von hodic nhan vin gép ty gia mua ngoai té& ctia ngan hang n f
Cong ty m& tai khoan d& nhan vén cda nha dAu W tai ngay gop vén. /

» D& v6i ng phal thu: 1y gid mua ctia ngan hang thuong mai noi Céng ty chi dinh khéé’h
hang thanh toan tai thoi diém glao dich phat sinh.

« P v&i no phél tra: ly gia ban ctia ngan hang thwong mai noi Céng ty dy kién giao
d;ch tai thovi didm giao dich phé! sinh.

» DOi véi céc giao dijch mua sém tai san ho#c cac khodn chi phi duo’c thanh toan ngay
béng ngoai t& (khdng qua céc tai khodn phai trd): ly gid mua clia ngan hang thwong

mai noi Cong ly thye hién thanh toan.

Ty gia st dung d& danh gia lai sd dw céac I:choén muc lién té c¢6 gdc ngoai té tai ngay két thuc
nam tai chinh dwoc xac dinh theo nguyén tac sau:

D6I véi cée khoadn ngoal té gt ngan hang, cac khoan muc lién té c6 gdc ngoai & dwoc
phén loai la 13i san khac: (Y gia mua ngoai (& clia ngan hang noi Céng ty Me va cong ly
con mé tai khoan.

Pdi voi cac khoan muc lién & c6 gbe ngoai té dwoe phan loal 1a ny phai tra: ty gig ban
ngoai & ctia Ngan hang noi Cong ly Me va cong ly con mé tai khodn.

Tién va cac khoan twong dwong tién
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4.4

Tidn bao gdm lidn mal, tidn giri ngan hang khdng ky han va tién dang chuyén. Cac khoan
twong duong tidn 1a cac khoan dau W ngédn han c6 thoi han thu hdi hodic d4o han khéng qua 3
thang c6 kha nang chuyén ddi d& dang thanh mét luvgng tién xac dinh va khdng c6 nhiéu rdi ro
frong chuyén déi thanh tién.

Cac khoan dau tw tai chinh

Cac khoan dau ti ndm gite dén ngay dao han

Khoan dau tw dwoc phéan loai 1a ndm gi(v dén ngay dao han khi Tap doan cé y dinh va kha
nang gitv dén ngay dao han. Cac khodn dAu v ndm gitr dén ngay dao han bao gdm: céc khoan
li¢n gt¥i ngan hang co ky han (bao gbm ca céc loai tin phiéu, ky phiéu), lrai phiéu, cé phiéu wu
d@ai be&n phat hanh bat bugc phdi mua lai tai mol thoi diém nh£ dinh trong Wwong lai va céac
khoan cho vay ndm gitv dén ngdy déo han véi muc dich thu 1ai hang ky va céac khoan dau W

ndm gitr dén ngay dao han khac.

Cac khoan dau tw ndm git dén ngay dao han dwgce ghi nhan ban dAu theo gia gbc bao gdm
gi4 mua va cac chi phi lién quan dén giao dich mua céc khodn du tw. Sau ghi nhan ban dau,
c4Ac khoan dAu tw nay dugc ghi nhén theo gia trj ¢6 thé thu hdi. Thu nhéap 13i Lt cdc khodn dau
e ndm gite dén ngay dao han sau ngay mua dwgc ghi nhan trén Bao cdo két qua hoat dong
kinh doanh trén co' s& du thu. Lai dirgc hudng tewde khi Tap doan ndm gitr dwoc ghi gidam tilr

vao gia goc tai théi diém mua.

Khi ¢o cae bing chirng chic chén cho thdy mot phdn hodc loan b khoan dau tw co thé khéng
thu hél duoe va sb tén tht dwoc xac dinh mdt cach dang tin cay thl tdn thét dwgc ghi nhan vao

chi phi tai chinh trong ndm v gidm el trwec liép gia tri dau .
Céac khoan diu tw vao cdng ty lién doanh, lign két

Céng ty lién doanh

Céng ty lién doanh 14 doanh nghiép duge thanh 1ap trén co s& thoa thudn trén hop ddng ma
theo d6 Céng ly va cac bén tham gia thue hién hoat dong kinh té trén co s& ddng kiém soat.
Pong kiém soat duwgc hiéu 1a vige dwa ra cac quyét dinh mang tinh chién Iwgc lién quan dén
c4c chinh sach hoat ddng va tai chinh clia ¢éng ty lién doanh phdi c6 sy ddng thuan ctia céac

bén tham gia lién doanh.
Céng ty lién két

Cong ty lién kél 1A mot cong ty ma Tap doan cé anh hudng dang ké nhirng khéng ¢é quyén
kiém soal ddi véi cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat dong. Anh hwéng dang ké thé hién & quyén
tham gia vao viéc dwa ra cac quyét dinh vé& chinh sach tai chinh va hoat dgng ctia bén nhan
dAu t nhwng khong cé anh hudng vé mat kiém soat hodic ddng kiém soat nhitng chinh sach

nay.
Cac khoan dau lw vao cong ty lién doanb, lién két dwgc ghi nhan ban dau theo gia gbc, bao
gbm gia mua ho@c khoan gop vén cdng céc chi phi lién quan trye tiép dén viée déu . Trwdng
hop dau tw biing tal san philién (&, gia phi khodn dau tw dwge ghi nhan theo gia trj hop 1y cla
tai san phi tién 18 tai thoi diém phat sinh.

€4 tirc va lgi nhuan cla céc ky trede khi khodn dau W dwge mua dwoc hach loan gidm gia tri
clia chinh khoan dau tw d6. C Wrc va loi nhuan clia cac ky sau khi khoan dau tw dwge mua

dwoc ghi nhan doanh thu. Cé tie dwgc nhan bdng c¢d phiéu chi dwgc theo doi s6 lwong cd

phiéu tang thém, khdng ghi nhan gia trj ¢é phiéu nhan dwoc.

Dy phong t6n that cho cac khodn ddu tw vao cong ly lién doanh, lién két duoc trich 1ap khi
c¢ong ly lién doanh, lién két bj 16 véi mire trich 1ap bing chénh lé&ch gitka vén gop thure te cua
cac bén tai cang ly lién doanh, lién két va vén chi s hiku thie ¢6 nhan vaéi Ly 18 gop von clia
Tap doan so véi tdng s6 vbn gop Ihue té clia céc bén tai cdng ly lién doanh, lién két.
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4.5

4.6

Céng ly Me dau lr vao Cong ly Lién Doanh Van tai Thiy Sea Sai Gon la 1.224.000 USD,
twong duong 51% von didu 18, khodn dau tw nay dugc trinh bay theo phwong phap gia goc do
Cong ly Lién Doanh Van Téi Thly Sea Sai Gon dang trong qua trdnh [am th tuc phé sén.

Cac khoan déu fir vao céng cy von ciia don vj khac

PAu tw vao ¢éng cu vén ctia don vj khac bao gdbm cac khodn diu v cong cu vén nhuwng Téap
doan khong ¢6 quyén kiém soat, ddng kiém sodal hodc ¢c6 &nh hudng dang ké doi véi bén dugc
dau .

Céc khoan dau v vao cong cu vén cla don vj khac dwge ghi nhan ban dAu theo gia gbc, bao
gdm gia mua hodc khodn gop vbn cong cac chi phi trire liep lign quan dén hoal dong dau .
C4 W va loi nhuan ciia cac ky rwdc khi khodn dau tu dwoe mua dwgc hach toan giam gia Ui
ctia chinh khodn dau tw dé. CO tirc va loi nhuén ctia cac ky sau khi khoan dau e dwoc mua
duoe ghi nhan doanh thu, Cb téc dwge nhan bang cb phibu chi dwgc theo ddi sb lwgng cd

phiéu tang thém, dwgc ghi nhan theo ménh gia.

Dw phong tdn thét cho cac khodn dau tw vao cong cu von ctia don vi khac duoc trich 1ap nhuw

sau:

- Daivai khoan dau W vaoe cb phidu niém yél hoic gia lrf hop Iy khodn d&u W dwge xéac dinh
lin cay, viéc lap dw phong da trén gid Uri thi trwding chia ¢o phiéu.

- Poi vai khodn dau e khong xac djnh dugc gid trj hop Iy Lai thoi didm bao céo, viéc lap dy
phong dwgc thye hign can cir vao khoan 16 clia bén dugc dau tw véi mire trich 1ap bang
chénh l¢ch gitra vén gop thuc té cda cac bén tai don vj khac va vén chi s& hivu thyee co
nhan voi ty 16 gop vén ctia Tap doan so véi tdng sé vén gop thue té chia cac bén tai don vj
khac.

Tang, gidm sb dy phong tén that dau tw vao cdng cu vdn clia don vi khac can phai trich 1ap lai
ngay két thiic nam tai chinh dwoe ghi nhan vao chi phi tai chinh.

Cac khoan phai thu
Cac khodn no phai thu dwgc phan anh theo gia géc trir di dw phong phéi thu kho doi.

Vigc phan loai cac khoan phai thu la phai thu khé‘ch hang va phai thu khac duwoc thie hién theo

nguyén tac sau:

- Phai thu clia khdch hang phan anh cac khodn phai thu mang tinh chét thwong mai phét
sinh tr giao djch c6 tinh chét mua - ban gitra Tap doan va ngudi mua la don vj dde 1ap véi
Tap doan, bao gém ca cac khoan phai thu v& tién ban hang xual khau ty thac cho don vi
khac.

Phai thu ndi b phan anh céac khoan phai thu cac don vi trire thude khéng cé tw cach phap
nhan hach toan phu thudc.

- Phdi thu khac phan anh cac khoan phai thu khéng cé tinh thwong mai, khéng lién quan
dén giao dich mua — ban,

D phong ng' phai thu khé dai thé hign phan gia trj dy kién bj tén thét do cac khodn phai thu

khong dwgc khach hang thanh toan phal sinh déi véi sd dw cAc khodn phai thu tai thei diém

lap Bang can déi ké toan. Viéc trich 1ap hodic hoan nhap khodn dy phong no phai thu khé doi
dwoc ghi nhan vao chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép irén bao cdo kél qua hoat dng kinh doanh.

Hang tdn kho

Hang ton kho dwoc ghi nhan theo gia thap hon gitva gia gdc va gia tri thuln c6 thé thue hign
dugc.

Gia gbéc hang tdn kho dwge xac djinh nhw saw:
- Nguyén vat liéu, hang hoda: bao gdm chi phi mua va céc chi phl lién quan Ingc tiép khac
phat sinh d& ¢6 dwoc hang tdn kho & dja diém va lrang héi hign tai.
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Gid Ir thuan c6 thé thye hién duwoc 1a gia ban wée tinh cla he‘mg tdn kho trong ky san xuét,
kinh doanh binh thwdng teir chi phi wéc tinh dé hoan thanh va chi phl wée tinh can thiét cho

viée tiéu thu chung. .
Gia lri hang tén kho dwoic tinh theo phwong phap nhap trwede, xuat trede va dwge hach toan

theo phwrong phap ké khai thidng xuyén.

Dy phong giam gia hang tén kho dugc lap cho lirng mat hang ton kho c6 gia abc 1én hon gia
tri thudin c6 thé thue hién duoc. BAi véi dich vu cung ¢lp dé dang, viée 1ap dy phdng giam gia
duge tinh theo tirng loai dich vu ¢é mire gia riéng hiét. Tang, gidm sb dw dy phong gidm gia
hang tdn kho can phai trich 1ap lai ngay két thiic nam tai chinh dwgc ghi nhan vao gia vén hang

ban.
4.7 Chi phi trd trwéec

Céng cu, dung cu

Céng cy, dung cu da dwa vao st dung dugc phan bd vao chi phi theo phwong phap dwédng
thang véi thdt gian phan ho khong qua 2 nam.

Chi phi stba chiva tai san c6 djinh

Chi phi sira chtra tai san cb dinh khong du digu kién ghi iéng nguyén gia 1ai san ¢b dinh. Cac
chi phi nay dwoc phan bd khéng qua 3 nam.

4.8 Tal san ¢é djnh hivu hinh

Tai san ¢b djnh hivu hinh dwge thé hign theo nguyén gia trir hao mon Ity ké. Nguyén gia tai
san c¢b dinh hiru hinh bao gdm loan b cac chi phi ma Tap doan phai hd ra dé ¢d duwoc tai sén
¢d dinh tinh dén thoi diém dua tai sdn do6 vao lrang thai sén sang st dung. Cdc chi phi phat
sinh sau ghi nhan ban dau chi dwoc ghi ting nguyén gia tai san cd dinh néu céc chi phi nay
chic chin lam tang loi ich kinh té trong twong lai do str dung tai san d6. Cac chi phi phét sinh
khdng thda mén dieu kién trén dwoc ghi nhan 1a chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh trong ky.

Khi ban hay thanh Iy tai sdn, nguyén gia va gia trj hao mon Iy ké cta 1ai san dwoc x6a sb
lrong cac bao cdo (ai chinh va bat ky cac khodn 13i 16 nao phat sinh do viée thanh Iy déu duwgc

hach todn vao bao céo két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh.

iKh&u hao tai san ¢é dinh htru hinh dwoc linh theo phwong phéap khdu hao dwdng thing theo
thoi gian hiru ich wée linh clia cac (ai san nhw sau:

Nha ctra, vat kién tric 10 - 50 nam
May méc, thiét b 3- 16 ndm
Phuong liégn van L4, ruyén dén 5-15 nam
Dung cu quan ly 3 -5 ném
Tai san ¢o djnh khac 5 ndm

4.9 Tai san ¢b djnh vé hinh
Tai san ¢b dinh vé hinh dwge thé hién theo nguyén gia trir di gia trj hao mon IGy ké.
Nguyén gia tai san ¢ djnh vd hinh bao gém toan bé cac chi phi ma Tap doan phai bé ra dé cé
dwoc tai san cd dinh tinh d@én thoi diém dwa tai san dé vao trang thai sdn sang st dung. Chi
phl lién quan dén tai san ¢ dinh vo hinh phat sinh sau khi ghi nhan ban dau dwgc ghi nhan 12

chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong ky trie khi cac chi phi ndy gan lién véi mét tai san ¢b dinh vo
hinh cu th& va 1am téing lgi [ch kinh té Wi cAc tai san nay.

Khi tai san cé dinh v6 hinh dwoc ban hay thanh Iy, nguyén gia va gia trj hao mén liy ké dugc
xda sb va lai, 16 phat sinh do thanh Iy dwoc ghi nhan vao thu nhap hay chi phi lcong nam.

Quyén sty dyng dét
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4.11

412

Quyén st dung dat I toan b cac chi phi thyc & Tap doan da chi ra co lién quan trye liép toi
dAl str dung, bao gdm: lign chi ra dé c6 quyén sir dung dat, chi phi cho dén bu, gidi phong mat
bdng, san lap mét bang, 18 phi trwedc ba,..

Quyén stv dung dat khong cé thoi han thi khong thuc hign khau hao. D6i v6i quyén st dung
dAt 6 thdi han thl thoi gian trich khdu hao 13 thoi gian duge phép siv dung dat cia Tap doan.
Quyén stk dung dét clia Tap doan dwgce khau hao lrong 50 ndm.

Phan mém may vi tinh

Gia mua ctia phin mém may tinh ma khang phai 12 by phan gén véi phdn cling ¢é lién quan
thl dwo'c vén héa, Nguyén gia cia phan mé&m mdy linh 1a loan b$ chi phi ma Tap doan da chi
ra tinh dén thoi didm dwa phan mém vao st dung. Phin mé&m may tinh duge khdu hao theo

phwong phap dudng thing lrong 3-56 nam.
Bat ddng san diu tw

BAt dong san dau lw 14 quyén stv dung dat, nha, mdt phén cda nha hodc co s¢ ha tang thude
s& hiru ctia Tap doan hay thué 1ai chinh dugc st dung nhdm mue dich thu loi tr viéc cho thué
hodc chd tang gia. BAt dong san du tw duwgce thé hién theo nguyén gia trir hao mon iy ké.
Nguyén gia clia bAt dong san dau lw 14 toan bo cAc chi phi méa Tap doan phai bd ra hodc gia tr
hop Iy clia cac khodn dwa ra aé (rao ddi nhdm c6 dwgc bat dong san dau tw tinh dén thoi diém
mua hodc xay dwng hoan thanh.

Céc chi phi lién quan dén bél dong san dau tw phél sinh sau ghi nhén ban dau dwge ghi nhan
vao chi phi, trt khi chi phi nag c6 kha ning chac chan lam cho béat ddng san dau tw tao ra loi
fch kinh té trong twong lai nhigu hon mire hoal dong dugc danh gia ban dau thi dugc ghi ting

nguyén gia.

Khi bAt dong san dau tw dugc ban, nguyén gia va khiu hao liy ké dwge xoa sb va 14, 16 nao
phat sinh dwoc hach toan vao thu nh@p hay chi phi trong ky. BAt dong san dau lw duoc khiu
hao theo phwong phap dudng thdng dwa trén thei gian hivu dung wée tinh nhw sau:

Quyén stv dung dat 50 ndm
Nha clra, vat kién trac 5 - 50 nam

Xay dwng co ban dé& dang

Chi phl xay ding co ban dé& dang phan anh cac chi phi liégn quan loe tiép (bao gbm ca chi phi
fai vay ¢ lién quan phii hgp v6i chinh sach ké toan ctia Tap doan) dén céc 1ai san dang trong
qua trinh xay dwng, may mac thiét bj dang 1ap @l dé phuc vy cho muc dich san xut, cho thué
va quan ly cling nhuw chi phl lién quan dén viéc stra chiva tai san ¢6 dinh dang thuc hién. Céc
tai san nay duoc ghi nhan theo gid gdc va khong dugc tinh khau hao.

Chi phi xay 'dt_rng co ban dé& dang dugc két chuyén ghi tang tai san ¢é dinh khi cong trinh hoan
thanh, viéc nghiém thu 1dng thd da thue hién xong, tai san ¢d dinh dwoc ban giao va duwa vao

trang (hai sdn sang st dung.
Cac khoan ng phai trd va chi phi phai tra

Cac khoan no phai tra va chi phi phai trd dugc ghi nhan cho sd tién phai trd trong tong lai lién
quan dén hang héa va dich vu da nhan dwoc. Chi phi phdi tra dwge ghi nhan dua trén céc woe

linh hop Iy vé sb tién phai tra,

Vigc phén loai cac khodn phdi rd 1a phai rd nguwdi ban, chi phi phdi trd va phdi trd khac duoc

thwe hign theo nguyén tac sau:

- Phai tré ngwoi ban phan anh cac khodn phai tra mang linh ¢hat thwong mai phat sinh ti
giao dich mua hang héa, dich vy, tai sén va nguwdi ban 1a don vj de lap véi Tap doan, bao
gdm ca cac khoan phai tra khi nhap khau théng qua ngudi nhan Gy thac.
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4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

Chi phi phai tra phan anh cac khoan phai tra cho hang héa, dich vu da nhan duoc tr ngudi
ban hodc da cung cép cho ngudi mua nhwng chuwa chi tra do chwa ¢é hdéa don hoac chua
da hd so, tai lidu ké toan va cac khoan phdi trd cho ngudi lao dong vé lién lvong nghi
phép, cac khodn chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh phai lrich trwéc.

Phai tra ndi bd phan anh cac khodn phai tra gitka don vj cAp rén va don vj cép dudi tryc
lhudc khdng ¢d lw cach phap nhan hach toan phy thude.

Phai trd khac phan anh cac khoan phai trd khong cé tinh thwong mai, khdng lién quan dén
giao dich mua, ban, cung cép hang héa dich vu.

Tién lwong

Tién lwong phan hé vao chi phi trong nim dwegc cin ctr vao miic lwong, ¢dc khodn lwong
khoan theo ning suft va phy cap da duge thda thuan trén Hop dong lao dong va Théa wéc

lao dgng tap thé.

Cac khoan trich theo lwong

Bdo hiém xa hoi duoc trich (rén tién lwong cin ban theo hop ddng lao dong vao chi phi 17,5%
va trir lwoing cén bd cong nhan vién la 8%.

Bao hiém y t& dwoc trich trén lwong cén ban vao chi phl 1& 3% va telr vao lwong can bo cong
nhan vién 1a 1,5%.

Bao hiém that nghigp dugc trich trén lwang can ban vao chi phi [a 1% va trlr vao long can ho
cong nhén vién la 1%.

Kinh phi céng doan dugec trich trén lwong ¢én ban vao chi phi 12 2%.
Vén chii s& hivu

Vén gop cta chii sé hau

Vén gép ctia chii s& htru duoe ghi nhan theo sb vén thuc té da gop cia cic cd dong.

Théng dw vén ¢6 phan

Théng du vén ¢b phan dugc ghi nhan theo sé chénh lach gitra gia phat hanh va ménh gia cd
phiéu khi phat hanh Ian dAu, phat hanh bd sung, chénh l&ch gita gia tai phat hanh va gia tri s
séch clia ¢ phiéu quy va chu phan vbn cia ieai phidu chuyén ddi khi d4o han. Chi phi trc tiép
lién quan dén vigc phat hanh bé sung cd phidu va tai phat hanh ¢ phiéu quy dugc ghi gidm

théing dw vdn cd phan.

Céc quy

Cac quy dwge trich 1ap va sir dung theo Didu 1é Cong ty.
Phan phéi lgi nhuan

Loi nhudn sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép duoc phan phdi cho cac ¢b déng sau khi da trich
1ap cac quy theo Bidu I ctia Céng ty ciing nhw cac quy dinh cda phap luat va da dugc Pai hoi
dbng cd déng phé duyét.

Viéc phan phdi lgi nhuén cho cac ¢d dong duge can nhac dén céc khodn myc phi tién & ndm
Irong loi nhuén sau thué chua phan phdi co thé anh hwdng dén ludng tién va kha nang chi tra
¢d e nhw 1ai do danh gia lai tai sdn mang di gop vén, 18l do danh gia lai cac khodn myc tién

18, cac cong oy tai chinh va cac khoan mye phi tidn té khac.

Cé tire duge ghi nhan I3 ng phai trd khi dwge Bai hoi déng cb dong phé duyét.
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417

Doanh thu

Doanh thu han hang
Doanh thu ban hang dwoc ghi nhan khi dbng thdi théa méan tat ca nam (5) didu kién sau:

(a) Tap doan da chuyén giao ph&n Ion rdi ro va loi ich gan lién véi quyén s& hivu san phim
hodc hang hoa cho nguwdi mua;

(b) Tap doan khéng con ndm gilk quyén quan Iy hang héa nhw nguwdi s htru hang héa hodc
quyén kiém soat hang hoa;

(¢) Doanh thu dwoc xac dinh fueng déi chic chén;

(d) Tap doan sé thu dwoc loi Ich kinh té tiv giao djch ban hang; va

(e) Xac dinh dwgc chi phl lign quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Doanh thu cung cap dich vu

Doanh thu ctia giao dich v& cung cAp dich vu dugc ghi nhan khi két qué cla giao dich do dwge

xac dinh mol cach dang tin cay. Tredng hop giao dich vé cung cép dich vy lign quan @én nhiéu

ky thi doanh thu dugc ghi nhan trong ky theo két qua phan cong viéc da hoan thanh tai ngay

clia Bang can dbi ké toan clia ky do. K&t qua ctia giao dich cung cap dich vy dwge xéc dinh khi

théa man 1at ¢ bdn (4) digu kién sau:

(a) Doanh thu duge xac dinh twong déi chic chin;

(b) C6 kha nang thu dwoe loi fch kinh té i giao dich cung cép dich vy do;

(c) Xac dinh dwgc phan cong viéc da hoan thanh tai ngay cia Bang Can doi ké toan; va

(d) Xac dinh duge chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung cép
dich vu dé.

Doanh thu cho thué tai san hoat ddng

Doanh thu cho thué tai san hoat dong duoe ghi nhdn theo phwong phap dudng thdng lrong
suél thoi gian cho thué. Tign cho thué nhén trudc ctia nhidu ky dwoe phan bd vao doanh thu

pht hgp véi thai gian cho thué.
Tién lai ;

Tidn 1ai dwoc ghi nhan trén co sé don tich, dwoc xac dinh trén 50 du cac tal khodn tidn guvi va
1ai suél thyrc té tirng ky. :

C6 {ire va lgi nhudgin dwrge chia

Cd tre va loi nhuan duoc chia dwoc ghi nhén khi Gong ly duoc quy&n nhan cb tirc hodc lgi
nhuan e vige gop von. Cé tire durge nhan bang ¢d phidu chi dugc theo déi s6 lwgng cd phiéu
tang thém, khéng ghi nhan gia trj ¢é phiéu nhan duoc

Chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay bao gdm Iai lién vay va cac chi phf khac phat sinh lién quan tryc liép dén khoan
vay. ,

Chi phi di vay dugc ghi nhan vao chi phi khi phat sinh. Trirdng hop chi phi di vay lién quan
trre tiép dén viéc dau tu xay dung hodc san xuét tai san dé dang can c6 mot thoi gian do dai
(trén 12 thang) dé co thé dwra vao str dung theo myc dich dinh trwde hodc ban thi chi phi di vay
nay dugc vén hoa. P6i voi khodn vay riéng phyc vy vige xay dung tai san ¢ dinh, bat dong
san dAu W, 13 vay dwgc von hoa ké cd khi thoi gian xay dwng dwéi 12 thang. Cac khoan thu
nhap phat sinh tir vige dau tw tam thoi cac khoan vay dwoc ghi gidm nguyén gia (i san c lién
quan.
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4.19

4.20

Pai voi cac khoan vén vay chung trong dé cé sir dung cho muyc dich dau lw xay dyng hodc sén
xudt 1ai san dé& dang thi chi phi di vay vén héa dugc xac djnh theo ty 18 vén hoa dbi vei chi phi
liy k& binh quan gia quyén phat sinh cho vigc du tv xay dyng co ban hodc san xual tai san
d6. Ty 16 vén hoa dwoc tinh theo ty 18 1ai suét binh quan gia quyén ctia cac khoan vay chwa tra
trong ndm, ngoai trr céac khodn vay riéng biét phuc vy cho muc dich hinh thanh mgt tai san cu

thé.
Thué thu nhép doanh nghi¢p

Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép bao gdm thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh va thué
thu nhap doanh nghiép hoan lai.

Thué thu nhap hién hanh

Thué thu nhap hién hanh 14 khodn thué duge tinh dya trén thu nhap tinh thué. Thu nhap tinh
thué chénh léch so véi loi nhuan ké loan 4 do didu chinh cac khoan chénh l&ch tam thai gitra
thué va ké toan, cac chi phi khong dwoc trir cing nhuw diéu chinh cac khoan thu nhap khong
phai chju thué va cac khodn 16 dwoc chuyén.

Thué tha nhap hoan lai

Thué thu nhap hodn lai 1a khodn thué thu nhap doanh nghiép sé phai ndp hodic sé dwgc hoan
lai do chénh lach tam théi gitra gia t ghi s chia tai san va ng phai tré cho muc dich lap Bao
cao ai chinh va co sé tinh thué thu nhap. Thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra dwgc ghi nhan cho
tAt ca cac khoan chénh léch tam thai chiu thué. Tai san thué thu nhap hodn lai chi dwoc ghi
nhan khi chic chan trong lwong lai s& co lgi nhuan tinh thué dé st dung nhikng chénh léch
tam thoi dwec khiu trie nay.

Gia Iri ghi s& clia tai san thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hoan lai dwgc xem xét lai vao ngay két
thic nam tai chinh va sé dwoc ghi gidm dén mirc dam bdo chic chan ¢6 dd lgi nhuén tinh thué
cho phép lgi Ich ctia mét phan hodic toan b tai san thué thu nhap heén lai dwge st dung. Céc
lai san thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hodn lai chira dugc ghi nhan lrueéc day dwgc xem xet lai
vao ngay kél thiac nam tai chinh va dwoce ghi nhan khi chdc chdn ¢6 dl lgi nhuan tinh thué dé
co thé str dung cdc tai san thué thu nhap hoén lai chua ghi nhan nay.

Tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai va thué thu nhap hoan lai phai trd dwoc xéc dinh theo thué suét
dy tinh sé ap dung cho ném tai sén dwee thu hdi hay ng phai tra dwgc thanh todn dwa trén céc
mirc thué suél cé higu luc tai ngay két thiic nam tai chinh. Thué thu nhap hoan lai dwoc ghi
nhan vao Bao cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh va chi ghi tryc tiép vao vén chii sé hivu khi
khoan thué dé lién quan dén cac khodn myc dwge ghi thlng vao vén chil sé hivu.

Tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai va n¢ thué thu nhap hoan lai phai trd duwoc bl ety khi:
Tap doan cé quyén hop phap duwgc bi et githa tai san thué thu nhap hién hanh véi thué thu
nhap hién hanh phai nép; va ' .
- Cac tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai va thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra nay lién quan dén thué
thu nhap doanh nghiép dwroc quan Iy bdi cling mot cor quan thué:
« B3i voi cling mat don vj chju thué; hodic
« Tap doan dy dinh thanh toan thué thu nhap hién hanh phai tra va (ai san thué thu nhap
hi&n hanh trén co sé& thudn hodc thu hdi tai san ddng thei vai vige thanh loan no phai trd
trong leng ky Long lai khi cac khodn trong yéu ctia thué thu nhap hoan lai phai Ird hodc
14i san thué thu nhap hoén lai dwge thanh toan hodic thu hoi.

Cac bao cao thué clia Tap doan s& dwgc kidm tra bdi co quan thué. Do sy &p dung clia luat
thué cho tirng loai nghiép vu va viéc giai thich, hiéu cling nhw chép thuén theo nhidu cach khac
nhau nén sé liéu ctia bao cdo tai chinh cé thé sé khac v6i sb lidu cla co quan thué’

Ldi cor ban trén cd phiéu
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4.22
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Lai co ban Irén cb phiéu dwoe tinh béﬁg cach chia lgi nhuan sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép
phan bd cho cé dong s& hivu cb phiéu phd thdng clia Cong ty cho sb Iwong binh quan gia
quyén ctia s6 ¢d phidu phé thong dang lwu hanh trong nam.

Bao cao theo bd phin

86 phén theo linh vire kinh doanh 1a mél phén ¢ thé xac dinh riéng hiét tham gia vao qua lrinh
san xuat hodc cung cap san pham, dich.vu va ¢b i ro va lgi fch kinh té& khac véi-cac b phan

kinh doanh khac.

Ba phan theo khu vie dja Iy 1a mot phdn c6 thé xac dinh riéng biglt tham gia vao qua trinh san
xudl hoiic cung cdp san pham, dich vy trong pham vi mét mai tewdng kinh 1€ cu thé va cé rdi ro
va loi fch kinh & khac véi cac be phan kinh doanh trong cac méi trirding kinh té khac.

Cang cuy tai chinh
Tai san tai chinh
Viéc phan loai cac ai san (i chinh nay phu thudc vao ban chét va muc dich clia 1ai san 1ai

chinh va duwogc quyét dinh tai thei didm ghi nhan ban dAu. Céc 1ai san tai chinh clia Tap doéan
gdm ¢6 lidn va cac khoan twong duong lién, cae khoan phai thu khach hang, phai thu khac.

Tai thoi didm ghi nhan ban dau, céc tai sén tai chinh dwoc ghi nhan theo gia gbe cong cac chi
phi giao djch c6 lién quan tryc tiép dén tai san tai chinh do.

N phai tra tai chinh
Viéc phan loai cac khoan ng tai chinh phu thudc vao ban chAt va muc dich ctia khodn no tai

chinh va dwoc quyéi dinh lai thoi diém ghi nhan ban dau. Ng phai tra tai chinh ctia Tap doan
gdm c¢6 cac khodan phai trd ngudi ban, chi phi phdi trd, cac khodn phai Ira khac.

Tai thoi diém ghi nhan 1An dAu, trir no' phai tré lién quan dén thué mua tai chinh va trai phiéu
chuyén d@di duoc ghi nhan theo gia phan bd, cac khodn ng phai trd tai chinh khac dwge ghi
nhan ban dAu theo gia gbc trlr cac chi phi giao djch cé lién quan lriwc liép dén ng phai trd tai
chinh do.

Gia trj phan bé dugc xac dinh bing gia tri ghi nhan ban dAu ctia ng' phai tra tai chinh Irtr di cac
khoan hoan trd gbc, cong hodc trlr cac khodn phan bé liy ké tinh theo phuong phap 13i sut
thwe té cha phéin chénh l&ch gitva gia i ghi nhan ban dAu va gia lrj dao han, tri di cac khodn
giam trie (trye tiép hodic théng qua vige st dung mot (ai khodn dy phong) do giam gi4 trj hodic
do khong thé thu hoi.

Phirong phép 1ai sudl thue té 12 Phu'cmg phép tinh toan gia tj phan bd ctia mdt hodc mdt nhém
ng phai tra tai chinh va phan bo thu nhap I3l hodc chi phi lai trong ky ¢6 lién quan. Lai sudl
thuwe té 13 14i suéit chiét khdu cac !uéng tién woe tinh sé chi tra hodic nhan dwoc trong ltong lai
trong sudt vong doi dy kién cta cong cy tai chinh hodc ngdn hon, néu can thidt, ré vé gia tij
ghi 50 hién tai thuan cta ng phai tré tai chinh,

Cong cu v5n chii sé hivu
Céng cu vbn chi s& hivu 14 hop @dng chitng 16 duge nhiing lyi [ch con lai vé tai sdn cda Tap
doan sau khi trlr di toan bé nghia vuy.

B triv cac cong cu tai chinh
Céc tai san tai chinh va no phai Ira tai chinh chi dwoc bi triv véi nhau va trinh bay gia tri thuin

trén Bang can dbi ké toan khi va chi khi Tap doan:

- Cod quyén hop phap dé bl trir gia trj da duge ghi nhan; va
Cé dy dinh thanh toan trén co' sé thudn hodc ghi nhéan tai san va thanh toan ng phai ira
cting mot thei didm.

Cac bén lidn quan
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Cac bén dwoc col 1a lién quan néu mot bén cé kha nang kiém sodl hodic ¢6 anh hudng dang
k& dbi voi bén kia trong viéc ra quyédt dinh caé chinh séch 1ai chinh va hoat ddng. Céc bén
ciing dwogc xem 1 bén lién quan néu ciing chju sy kidm sodal chung hay chju dnh huéng dang

ké chung.

Céc cbng ly sau day dugc xem la cac bén cd lién quan:
Pjadibm  Quanhg

Congty .
Téng Cong ly Co khi Giao théng Van 1ai Sai Gon

- TNHH MTV (SAMCQ) Viét Nam Céng ty me

Céng ty TNHH Dich vy Tiép van Toan Céu Viét Nam Cé dong lon

Cong ty C& phan Van tai bién GLS Vigt Nam (?Itt?gh ;:‘énh vien
Cong ty Lién doanh Van {ai Ih(iy Sea Saigon Viét Nam Cong ty lien doanh

4.24  Trinh bay li o
Sau ngay phat hanh bao cdo tai chinh hgp nhét cho ndm i chinh két thiic ngay 31 thang 12
nam 2014, Téng Giam dbc da quyét dinh lrinh bay lai b4o cdo nay dé phii hep véi Théng tw sé
200/2014/TT-BTC, vide lrinh bay lai dugc thue hién cho cdc tai khoan sau:

Tai ngay 31/12/2014 $6 ligu da phat hanh Trinh bay lai  Thay @i thuin
VND VND VND
Cé4c khoan phai thu khéac 8.138.090.139  9.224.678.628  1.086.588.489
Tai san ngén han khac 1.086.588.489 - (1.086.588.489)
Phai thu dai han khac - 37.000.000 37.000.000
Tai san dai han khac 37.000.000 . (37.000.000)
Quy dau tw phat trién 13.590.599.950  14.900.205.997  1.309.606.047
Quy dy phéng tai chinh 1.309.606.047 - (1.309.606.047)
5. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN BOI KE
TOAN '
5.1 Tién va cac khoan twong dwong tién
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tign mét tdn quf - VND 144.721.788 562.379.126
Tién gt ngan hang - VND 16.358.556.121 18.854.931.978
Tién gtri ngan hang - USD 4.597.690.880 3.292.105.428
Cac khoan wong duong lign __19.000.000.000  21.000.000.000
40.100.968.789 43.709.416.532

Chi tiét sb dw tidn gri ngan hang cé gbc ngoai té tai ngdy ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025 4
179.216 USD twong duong 4.597.690.880 VND.

5.2  DAutw ndm gite dén ngay déo han

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
‘ VND VND
Tién gtri c6 ky han ~ 214.371.700.000  188.371.700.000
214.371.700.000 188.371.700.000
5.3 Phai thu ngan han ciia khach hang
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

Phai thu khach hang — bén lién quan
Tdng Cong ty Co khi Giao théng Van tai Sai Gon #
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THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Mau B 09-DN/HN

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
- TNHH MTV (SAMCO) .
Cong ty C6 phan Van (3i bién GLS . . =
Phai thu khach hang — cac td chive khac
MAERSK A/S (KKHO01138) 29.5687.561 1.220.665.973
CONG TY TNHH LOGISTICS B0 GIA CAT 169.220.000

cong ly TNHH Giao nhan Quéc & V.M.T.C
Sheen Lead International Trading Co., Lld.
Céng ly TNHH SITC Logistic Viét Nam
Sitc Container Lines Co., Ltd.

Céng ly Co phan Stra Vigt Nam

Cac khoan phai thu khach hang khac

5.4  Tratriede cho nguwdi ban ngén han

Tra trwdre cho ngwoi ban - cac td chive khac

Cong ly ¢4 phan Cong nghiép Tau thiy Bién Vigt

Céang vu Hang hai Hai Phong
Cang vy TP.HS Chi Minh
CONG TY LUAI TNHH LUAT SU RIENG

Céac nha cung cap khéac

5.5  Phai thu ngan han khac

4.795.307.000

2.006.126.749
6.851.717.706

12.851.959.016

199.854.000
4.229.400.000

2.252,773.172
6.164.813.927

~ 14.067.507.072

30/09/2025
VND

119.550.042
343.883.133

285.000.000

643.811.465

1.392.244.640

01/01/2025
' VND
119.550.042
777.402.364

1560.000.000
818.199.850

~ 1.865.152.256

- 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Gia tij Dw phong Gid trj Dy |)houg
VND VND VND VND
Phai thu cac hén lién quan
Cong ly Lién doanh Van tai thiy Sea 5.849.054.747  (5.849.054.747) 5.849.054.747 (5.849.054.747)
Salgon
Tdng Cong ly Co ki Giao théng Van
{ai Sai Gon - TNHH MTV (SAMCO) - = - -
chihd
Cong ty Cb phan Van 1ai bién GLS - . £
Phai thu céc t6 chivc va ¢é nhin khac
Tién chi ho - MAERSK A/S 12.252.130.923 - 16.199.911.4569 -
Lai lién glri dy thu - 2 - -
Tam (rng nhan vién 362.619.121 (6.139.708) 2156.990.162 (6.139.708)
Cong o' phai thu cho' xir 1y 921.770.041  (921.770.041) 921.770.041  (921.770.041)
Phai thu v& cd phan hoa 14.036.316 - 32.344.554 -
Chm ¢, Ihé chdp, ky quy, ky cugc - - - z
Céc khodn phai thu khac 2.611.706.186  (812.065.378 2701.402.294  (813.667.512)
22.011.317.334 _ (7.589.029.874) 25.920.473.257  (7.590.532.008)
5.6 Ne xdu
30/09/2025
Gia gbc Qué4 han Dip phong  Gia trf hop Iy
VND VND VND VND
Phai thu khach hang
Cong ty TNHH Minh Hién 189.535.000 189.635.000 (189.535.000) -
Céng ly TNHH TM& VTB 25.534.752 25.634.752 (26.634.752) ~
Nhéat & Nam
Cong ty TNHH Hiép Long 42.950.000 42.950.000 (42.950.000) -
850.642.6528 850.542.528 (485.102.528)  365.440.000

Céc khach hang khac
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THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025

M&u B 09-DN/HN

30/09/2025
Gia gbe Qua han D phdong Gié trj hop ly
VND VND VND VND

Tra trivdc ngudi ban
Céng ty TNHH Tuéin Nguyét 90.000.000 90.000.000  (90.000.000) .
Cly CP Cang Nghiép Tau Thuy  119.550.042 119.560.042  (119.550.042) -
Bien Vigt
Novo Cargo Services Limiled 18.132.000 18,132.000 (18.132.000) -
Nha cung cap khac 22.314.449 22.314.449 (22.314.449) -
Phai thu khac ;
Céng ly Lién doanh Véan tai 5.849.054.747 5.849.054.747 (5.849.064.747) .
thiy Sea Saigon
Cang ng phai thu che xde ly 1.635.364.982  1.535.354.982 (1.535.354.982) -
Pdng Xuan Trudng 73.700.000 73.700.000 (73.700.000) -
Béi wong khac 1.016.312.529  1.016.312.529  (130.920.145)  885.392.384

9.832.981.029

9.832.981.029 (8.582.148.645) 1.250.832.384

5.7  Hang tén kho
~30/09/2025 01/01/2025 .
Giagbc  Dwphong Giagbc D phong
VND VND VND VND
Nguyén liéu, vat liéu 337.893.405 - 313.006.067 -
Cong cy, dung cu 720.899.669 (720.899.669) 720.899.669 (720.899.669)
Hang héa 302.073.900 - 350.508.412 -
Chi phi san xuél, kinh 73.000.000 - 24.830.303 -
doanh d¢ dang Rl
1.433.866.974 (720.899.669)  1.409.244.451 (720.899.669)
5.8 Chi phi tra triwée ngdn han
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Chi phi sira chira 145.448.667 218.845.024
Chi phi bao hiém 76.516.953 52.543.917
Chi phl thué vén phong 40.000.000 25.000.000
1.057.106.242 709.229.448

Chi phi tréa trwde khéac
5.9 Phai thu dai han khac

Ky quy, ky cugre dai han

1.319.071.862 1.005.618.389

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
1.313.000.000 ~1.008.000.000

1.313.000.000 ~1.008.000.000

5.10  Tinh hinh tdng giam tai san ¢d dinh hivu hinh

Nha clva, vat
kién tric
VND
NGUYEN GIA

Tai01/01/2025  42.327.780.590

Mua trong ndm

Thanh Iy frong . -
nadm

May méc
thiét bj
VND

4.582,981.540

Phuwong tign
van tai
VND

36.936.639.820

Thidt bi %
viin phéng TSCDH khéc Cang
VND VND VND
781.826.688 2.183.814.745 86.813.043,383
139.010.000 374.873.086  513.863.086

- (382.676.744)  (382.676.744)
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON
9 Nguy&n Cong Trir, Phudng Sai Gon, Thanh phd HS Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Mau B 09-DN/HN

Tai 30/09/2025 _ 42,327,780.590

4.562.981.540

36.936.639.820

920.836.688 2.176.011.087

86.944.249.725

GIA TRIHAO MON LOY KE

61.217.130.409

Tai 01/01/2025  29.977.117.386  4.586.823.526  24.830.867.176  734.352.174 1.087.970.147
Khduhao lrong  1.007.323569  52.998.356  2.272.395489  13.505.147 223.711.010  3.570.023.571
nam

Thanh Ij trong . - - - (260.248.215)  (260.248.215)
nam e — - E—
Tai 30/00/2025  30.084.440.955  4.639.821.882  27.103.262.665  747.947.321 1.051.432.942 64.526.905.765
GIA TRI CON LAI I - e i
Tai 01/01/2025  12.350.663.204  (3.841.086)  12.105.772.644  47.474.514 1.095.844.598 25.595.912.974
Tal 30/09/2025  11.343.339.635  (56.840.342)  9.833.377.165 . 172.880.367 1.124.578.145 22.417.343.960

Bao gdom trong tai sén cé dinh htru hinh tai ngay 30/09/2026 c6 cac tai san co6 nguyén gia la
34.797.359.601 VND d4 khau hao hét nhwng vén con siv dung (01/01/2025: 32.495682.964 VND).

5.1

NGUYEN GIA
Tai ngay 01/01/2025
Mua trong ndm
Tai ngay 30/09/2025

GIA TRIHAO MON LOY KE

Tai ngay 01/01/2025
Khéu hao trong nam
Tai ngay 30/09/2025

GIA TR| CON LAl
Tai ngay 01/01/2025

Tai ngay 30/09/2025

5.12 Bat ddng san diu tw

NGUYEN GIA
Tai ngay 01/01/2025
Mua md&i

Tinh hinh tang giam tai san ¢é djnh vé hinh

Quyén st
dyng dat

VND
50.773.259.334

_ 50.773.259.334

Phdn mém
ke toan
VND

1.361.372.108

Téng cong
VND

52.134.631.442

1.361.372.108

52.134.631.442

11.417.935.405
656.338.302

1.340.706.432
20.666.676

Y

12.758.640,837
677.004.978

12.074.273.707

1.361.372.108

13.436.645.815

39.356.323.920  20.666.676  39.375.990.605

~ 38.698.985.627 - 38.698.985,627
Quyén Nha civa.

str dung dat vt kién trdc Cong

VND VND VND

8.992.704.000

17.970.151.342

26.962.855.342

Tai ngay 30/09/2025

GIA TR] HAO MON LOY KE
Tai ngay 01/01/2025

Khau hao trong ky

Tai ngay 30/09/2025

GIA TRI CON LAI
Tai ngay 01/01/2025

Tai ngay 30/09/2025

8.992.704.000

5.907.840.958
146.011.482

6.053.852.440

17.970.151.342

26.962.855.342

17.970.151.342

23.877.992.300
146.011.482

© 17.970.161.342

~24.024.003.782

3.084.863.042

3.084.863.042

2.938.851.560

2.938.851.560

Nguyén gia bAl dong san dAu tw dd khdu hao hét nhung van con st dung tai ngay 30 thang 09

nam 2025 la:
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THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

Mau B 09-DNIHN

‘Tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025 N .
Tai 01/01/2025

- 17.970.151.342  17.970.151.342

Tai 30/09/2025

- 17.970.161.342  17.970.151.342

5.13  Ghi phi xdy dwng co ban dé dang
30/09/2025

VND

Cdng trinh mo rgng trung tam kho van (*) 2.587.824.062

01/01/2025
VND

2.587.824.062
2.587.824.062

2.587.824.062

(*) Bao gbm chi phi dén bu, gidi téa mat bang 2.110m? cho Trung tam kho van.

5.14  DAu tw gop vén vao don vi khac

30/09/2025
Ty lé . Ty lé
gop Gla trj dau tw gop
von vén

VND
Dau twe vao cong ty lién doanh, lién két:
Cong ty Lién doanh Van tai 51%
thay Sea Sai Gon
Téng céng
Dy phong dAu tu tai chinh dai han

Trong do:
Cong ly Lien doanh Van (ai
thiy Sea Sai Gon

Gia lrj thuan B

18.983.934.769 51%

18.983.934.769
(18.983.934.769)

(18.983.934.769)

DAu tw vao cong ty lién doanh, lin két

Coéng ly Lién doanh Van (i thiy Sea Sai Gon

01/01/2025
Gia tr] dau

VND

18.963.934.769

18.983.934.769

(18.983.934.769)

(18.983.934.769)

Theo Gidly chirng nhan diu tw s6 2310/GP ngay 11 thang 2 nam 2003 do B K& hoach va Bau
tw cap, vén gop cta Cong ly Me lrong Céng ly Lién doanh Van tai thiy Sea Sai Gon la
1.224.000 USD, lvong dwong 51% vbn didu 1&. Céng ty Lién doanh Van t3i thiy Sea Sai Gon

dang trong quaé trinh lam thu tuc pha san.

5.15  Chi phi trd trwd'c dai han
30/09/2025
VND
1.337.390.476
939.328.745
35.854.565
407.899.606

2.720.473.392

Quyén str dung dat 13.753 m? bai Container
Chi phi stra chira, nang cap

Chi phi ¢dng cu dung cy

Chi phi tra trirdic khace

01/01/2025
VND
1.406.889.061
565.791.558
60.016.782
 668.666.283
2.701.362.684

5.16  Tai san thué thu nhip hodn lgi

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai _ 85.098.178 102.032.837
86.098.178 102.032.837

Thué sut thué thu nhap doanh nghiép st dung dé xac dinh gia tri tai san
lai la 20%. )

5.17  Phai trd ngwdi ban ngin han
30/09/2025

thué thu nhap hoan

01/01/2025
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9 Nguy&n Céng Tre, Phuding Sai Gon, Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Tai ngdy 30 théng 09 nam 2025 o

Mau B 09-DN/HN

Phai tra cac bén lién quan

Caong ty TNHH Djch vy Tiép van Toan Cau

Céng Ty C& Phan van Tai Bién GLS

Phai tra cac nha cung cdp khac

CONG TY TNHH MOT THANH VIEN HOA TIEU

HANG HAI MIEN BAC

CONG TY TNHH MOT THANH VIEN HOA TIEU

HANG HAI MIEN NAM

Céng ty Cé phan Greating Forlune Logistics
Cang ty TNHH Van tai va Thuong mai Trung
Huy Phi
Céng ty TNHH Phuwong Tai Thinh

C4c nha cung cap khac o

VND

163.190.507

+678.678.268
1.140.373.001

841.548.000
4.487.251.194

VND

72.301.638
941.507.228

3.248.010.651
931.221.904

619.868.600
5.160.318.691

7.301.040.970

10.973.218.712

5.18  Ngwéi mua tra tién trwéde ngdn han
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tra trwwéc ctia cac khach hang khac
Tam thu lién nang ha, vé sinh, stra chiva container 122,130.000 78.170.000
JML. Global Logistics Co,. Ltd - <
Céc khach hang khac  153.655.636 24.480.000
: 275.785.636 102.650.000
5.19 Thué
5.19.1 Thué va cac khoan khac phai thu Nha nwéc
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Thué thu nhap ca nhan 257.622.858 266.136.979
Tién thué gat 101.455 101.455
Thué GTGT 4,961.360 -
Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép - -
cac loai thué khac _ 6.499.576 .. 6.499.576
269,175.249 272.738.010
5.19.2 Thué va cac khoan phai nép Nha Nwée
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Thué GTGT 176.344.588 439.464.219
Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép 1.618.770.277 2.047.081.352
Thué TNCN 42.535.539 27.958.402
Tién thué dgal 4.500.384.985 68.574.096
Céc loai thué khéng thwdng xuyén khéac 406.842.709 .. 406.842.709
~ 6.644.878.098 2,980.920.778
5.19.3 Chi tiét bién dong trong nam
01/01/2025 $6 phat sinhi trong ném 30/09/2025
Phal nép Phai thu 86 phai ngp sédanpp  Phaingp Phai thu
VND VND VND VND VND VND
Thué GTGT diu ra 439.464.219 3.5670.018.459  (3.838.089.450) 176.344.588 (4.951.360)
Thué thu nhép doanh 2.047.081.352 4.146.372.897 (4.674.683.972) 1.518.770.277 -
nghigp
Thué thu nhdpcdnhdn = 27.958.402  (266.136.979) 356.968.085 (333.876.827) 42.536.539 (257.622.858)
Tgué nha dt, ién thud 68.574.096 (101.455)  4.722.354.223 (290.543.334)  4.500.384.985 (101.455)
dal
Thué nha (hdu, mon bdi ~ 406.842.709 12.000.000 (12.000.000)  406.842.709 .
Phi, I& phi va cde khodn - (6.499.576) 6.682.500 (6.682.500) - (6.499.576)
phai ndp khac
Cang 2,.980.920.778  (272.738.010) 12.814.396.164 (9.155.876.083)  6.644.878.098 (269.175.249)
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON
9 Nguy&n Cong Trir, Phudng Sai Gon, Thanh phd HS Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

5.20

5. 21

5.23

5.24

&
v]
<&

5.26

Méu B 08-DN/HN

Chi phi phai trd ngan han

Chi phi ai vay

Phi dich vu hai quan, ndng ha container
Bién, nudc, dich vu mua ngoai

Cac chi phi phai trd khac

Phai tra ngan han khac

Phal tra cdc hén lién quan
C6 Wre phdi tra cho cac c6 déng (*)

Phal trd cic té chive va ca nhan khac
Kinh phi ¢6ng doan, cac khoan bdo hiém
Nhan ky quy, ky cuoc

Cac khoan phai tra khac

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

- 1.085.096
135.000.000 148.621.818
426,332,783 59.002.329
561.332.783 _ 208.709.243
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

3:5691.914.675

23.388.203
452.000.000
1.112.870.681

3.604.048.075

11.963.798
457.000.000
1.001.368.742

§.180.173.459

5.074.380.615

Pay la khodn cé tic phéi lrd cho cd déng chua luu ky.

Vay va ng thud tai chinh ngan han

Vay ngéan hang dai han dén han (ra*
* thuydt minh sau myc 5.26

Quy khen thwdng, phic loi
Qu§ khen thudng
Quy phuc lgi

Doanh thu chwa thye hign dai han

Chénh I&ch [ai danh gia tai san nam trudc

Phai tra dai han khac

Nhén ky quy, ky cwrge dai han

Vay va n¢ thué tai chinh dai han

Vay dai han Ngan hang TMCP Ban Viét

Thuyét minh cac khoan vay ngan hang:

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

~ 67.000.000 228.000.000
~ 57.000.000 228.000.000
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

1.648.913.583
. 180.662.837

 2.429.576.420

1.836.498.611
801.062.837

2.637.561.448

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
8.000.000.000 8.000.000.000
8.000.000.000 8,000.000,000
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
346.000.000 346.000.000
346,000.000 346.000.000
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON Mau B 09-DN/HN

9 Nguyén Céng Trir, Phudng Sai Gon, Thanh phd Hd Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Tai ngay 30 hang 09 nam 2025 o
Khoan vay Ngan hang TMCP Ban Viét dé bé sung vén lwu dong phuc vu san xuét kinh doanh
vadi 1ai sual Iy ngay gidi ngan 8,7%, {tr ngay 20/02/2023 1i suat 14,5%, W n ay 22/05/2023 lai
sual 16%, tir ngay 20/11/2023 lai suat 13,5%, thevi han vay (0 18/08/2022 dén 18/08/2027.
KKhoan vay nay dugc dam bdo béng phtm‘n% tién van 13i theo hop déng thé chép tai san sé
0052200022600 Ngay 11/08/2022 va hop dong s6 0052200022400 Ngay 17/08/2022.
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON

9 Nguy&n Céng Trir, Phudng Sai Gon, Thanh phé HS Chf Minh
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQOP NHAT

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025

Mau B 09-DN/HN

5.27.2 Chi tibt vén gop cuia chii sé& hivu

Ty 18
(%)

Tdng Cong ly Co khi Giao théng Van 61,00
tai Sai Gon ~ TNHH MTV (SAMCO)
Cong ty TNHH Djch vy Tiép van Toan Cdu 37,42

Céac co dong khac 11,58

100,00

30/09/2025
VND

73.542.000.000

53.963.5640.000
16.694.460.000

144.200.000.000

01/01/2025
VND

73.542.000.000

53.963.640.000

_16.694.460.000

144.200.000.000

5.27.3 G4 phiéu

S6 lwgng cd phidu dang ky phél hanh
S6 lwong ¢b phidu da ban ra cong chiing
Cé phiéu phd théng
C6 phiéu wu dai
Sb lwong cb phidu duge mua lai
Cd phiéu phd théng
Co phiéu wu da
Sé lwgng cb phidu dang luu hanh
Cd phidu phd théng
C6 phidu wu dai

30/09/2025
Co phiéu

14.420.000
14.420.000
14.420.000

14.420.000
14.420.000

Ménh gia cb phidu dang lwu hanh: 10.000 VND/C6 phiéu.

5.27.4 Loilch ctia ¢ dong khdng kiém soat

01/01/2025
Cé phiéu

14.420.000
14.420.000
14.420.000

14.420.000
14.420.000

Loi ich clia ¢b déng khéng kiém soat thé hign phan ndm gitv clia cac ¢b dong khac dbi véi gia

{rj tai san thuén va két qua hoat dong kinh doanh ctia Saigonship Ba Néng.

Ty 1& loi Ich cta cd dong khéng kiém soal tai Saigonship Pa Ndng dwoc xac djnh nhuw sau:

Vén didu 1& ctia cong ly con (Saigonship Da Nang)

Trong do: -
Von phan bé cho cong ly Me

Vén phén hé cho cé dong khong kiém soat
Ty 18 lgi ich clia ¢b ddéng khéng kidém soat

VND

20.000.000.000

12.439.039.000
7.660.961.000

_37,80%

Lgi Ich clia cb déng khdng kiém soat tai ngay ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025 va ngay 01 thang 01

nam 2025 nhw sau:

Vén digu lg
Loi nhuan chwa phéan phoi

30/09/2025
VND

7.660.961.000
2.661.387.566

10.222.348.566

01/01/2025
VND

7.660.961.000

8.904.480.185

Loi fch ctia ¢6 déng khéng kidm soal v két qua hoat dgng kinh doanh nhw sau:

Loi nhuan/(18) trong ky ctia Saigonship Da Nang

Loi nhuan/(18) cGia ¢ dong khong kiém soat

Ky 2025
VND

3.485.981.162
1.317.868.381

Ky 2024
VND

1.109.867.499
419.583.244
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5. 28

6.1
6.1.1

6.2

6.3

Cac khoan muc ngoai bang can déi ké toan
Ngoai té cdc loai

Dollar My (USD)

30/09/2025
179.216,00

01/01/2025
Y 130.374,06

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO GAO KET QUA

HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

Doanh thu ban hang va cung cép dich vy
Doanh thu thuan

Doanh thu djch vy hang hai

Deoanh thu dich vy giao nhan va van tai
Doanh thu djch vy kho van

Doanh thu cho thué van phong

Doanh thu ban hang

Doanh thu khac

Cong

Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu

Doanh thu thuan

Quy 3/2025
VND
4.483.690.325
39.376.244.558
54.864.871.140
554.650.000
1.013.645.729

100.293.101.752
100.293.101.752

Doanh thu ban hang va cung céap dich vy cho céc hén lién quan

Tdng Cong ty Co khi Giao théng Van tai Sai Gon
— TNHH MTV (SAMCO)

Cang ty TNHH Dich va Tiép van Toan CAu

Céng ly Co phan van tai bién GLS

Gia vén hang ban

Gia vén dich vy hang hai

Gia vén djch vy van tai ndi dja

Gia vén dich vy kho van

Gia vén cho thué viin phong, container
Gia von hang ban

Gia vén dich vy khac

Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh

Lai tign gl

Lai chénh l&ch Ly gia

L.&i chénh l&ch ty gia do danh gia lai khodn muc
lién 1& c6 gdc ngoai 1é

Quy 3/2024

VND
4.865.441.264
16.362.861.019
70.367.940.951
39.334.718.554
1.329.154.824

132.260.116.602

©132.260.116.602

Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024

VND VND

2 482.762.276

4.074.074 1.481.482

= 37.752.428

4.074.074 521.996.186
Quy 3/2025 Quy 372024
VND VND
3.270.735.461 3.524.888.979

35.489.362.291
38.074.415.093

368.119.643
1.011.586.079

__ 78.214.208.567

Quy 3/2025
VND

5.807.437.398
146.749.934

 5.954.187.332

16.420.015.995
43.864.245.663

36.5634.137.261
1.328.106.041

~101.671.393.939

Quy 3/2024
VND

6.062.719.610
162.905.912
667.660

6.206.293.082
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6.4 Chi phi tai chinh

Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024

VND VND

Chi phi 1ai vay 41.954.520 69.865.033
L& chénh Iéch ty gid 69.114.189 70.818.291

L& chénh léch ty gia do danh gia lai cac khoan

muyc tién & cé goc ngoai té

Hoan nhap dy phong diu tw tai chinh dai han - N

Chi phi tai chinh khéc - -
111.068.709

140.683.324

6.5 Chi phi quan ly doanh nghigp

Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024
VND VND
Chi phi nhan vién 4.793.875.781 4.528.133.547
Chi phi vat liéu, bao bl 65.466.045 97.363.196
Chi phi db diing van phong 123.116.317 135.438.737
Chi phi khéAu hao tai sén ¢6 dinh 301.399.396 244.581.253
Thué, phi, 1& phi 436.507.538 500.916.055
Chi phi dw phong (1.502.134) -
Phan bd lgi thé thuong mai 1.087.933.959 1.087.933.960
Chi phi dijch vy 1.200.211.420 1.373.855.426

Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép khac 945.239.1156 1.497.596.818
8.962.247.437 0.465.818.992

o

6.6 Thu nhap khac

Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024
VND VND
Lai ({r thanh Iy nhwgng ban tai san 578.185.185 105.043.681
Thu nhap ti thanh ly céng cy, dung cu - 14.283.637
Thu tr boi thweng bao hiém . 4
Thu lai phat - -
Thu nhap khac ... 182895  10.277.011
£78.368.080 129.604.329
6.7 Chi phi khac
’ Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024
VND VND
Chi phi thanh Iy - -
Chi phi bdi thwong 1.000.000.000 -
Tién cham nép, chi phi phat 92.500.000 16.161.702
Chi phf khac 72,727.682 117.709.846
1.165.227.682 133.871.548
6.8 Chi phi thud thu nhiip doanh nghiép hodin lai
Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024
A VND VND
Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai phat sinh tir cac 16.934.659 16.934.659
khoan chénh léch tam thoi chiu thué

Thu nhap thué TNDN hodn lai phat sinh Lt viée - E

hoan nhap thué TNDN hoan lai -
Chi phi thué TNDN hodin lai 16.934.659 16.934.659

6.9  LAi co ban trén cd phiéu
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6.10

7.1

Mau B 09-DN/HN

Viée tinh toan 18i co ban trén ¢ phidu phan bd cho cac ¢d déng s& hieu ¢d phiéu phd thong

clia cong ly Me dwoc thire hign lrén co sé cac s ligu sau:
' Quy 312025

Loi nhuén sau thué chia cd ddng cia céng ly me 12.901.728.832

Quy 3/2024
20.796.205.144

Triv: 86 Irich quy khen thwdng, phic loi

20.796.205.144

Lgi nhuan dé tinh lai co ban trén ¢ phidu 12.901.728.832

S ¢b phiéu binh quan luu hanh trong ky 14.420.000 14.420.000
(b phiéu) o

Lai co’ ban trén ¢ phiéu (VNDIcé phiéu) 895 } 1.442

S6 lwgng cb phiéu phd théng dang [uu hanh binh quan trong ky dwge tinh nhw sau;

Quy 3/2025

Quy 3/2024

14.420.000

14.420.000

C& phiéu phd thdng dang lweu hanh dau nam 14.420.000
Anh hwéng chia ¢é phidu phd thdng mua lai -
(cd phidu quy)
Anh hudng cua ¢6 phiéu phé thong phathanh -
cé phlefu pho thong dang Iwu hanh binh quan 14.420.000
trong ky
Chi phi san xuét kinh doanh theo ybu té

Quy 3/2025

VND

4.468.451.302

Chi phi nguyén ligu, vat ligu
17.230.583.900

Chi phi nhan céng
Chi phi khdu hao tai sén cb djnh 4.393.040.031
Chi phi djeh vy mua ngoai 47.028.436,280
Chi phi khac 14.055.944.491

87.166.456.004

Quy 3/2024
VND

8.897.447.215
18.617.967.857
4.448.805.587
63.761.149.649

. 15.411.752.623

111.137.212.931

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO LUU

CHUYEN TIEN TE
Cac giao djch khéng biing tién
Trong ndm Tap doan phat sinh cac giao dich khang bang lién nhuw sau:

Quy 3/2025
VND

Mua tai sén cé dinh béng cach nhan cac khoan no =
Mua tai san théng qua nghiép vu cho thué tai -
chinh

Nhan gép vén bang tai san .
BAu W vao cong ly khac théng qua phat hanh ¢b -

phiéu
Chuyén no phdi tra thanh vén chi s& hiru . -

Quy 3/2024
VND
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THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025 -

7.2

7.3

Tién thu tie di vay

Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024

VND VND

Tién thu tir di vay theo khé wéc théng thwong - -

Tién thu e di vay duwdi hinh thive khac s = -
Tién tra ne gbc vay

Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024

VND VND

Tidn Iré no gdc vay theo khé uée théng thudng (171.000.000) (279.200.000)

Tién trd no vay dudi hinh thie khae - =

{171.000.000) (279.200.000)

CONG CU TAI CHINH

Tap doan c¢o cac tai san tai chinh nhw cac khoan phai thu khach hang va cac khoan phai thu
khéc, lién ma3t va ién g&i ngdn han phét sinh truc tiép L hoat dong ctia Tap doan. No' phai Ird
tai chinh ctia Tap doan chi yéu bao gém céc khoan ng vay, cac khodn phai rd ngudi ban va
céc khoan phai ted khac. Muc dich chinh ctia cac khodn ng phai tra tai chinh nay 12 nhdm huy
déng cac ngudn tai chinh phuc vu cho cac hoat ddng ctia Tap doan.

Tap doan chju rti ro thj teudng, rdi ro tin dung va rdi ro thanh khoan.

Nghiép vu quéan Iy riii ro la nghiép vy khéng thé thiéu cho loan bo hoat dong kinh doanh ctia
Tap doan. Tap doan da xay dung hé thong kiém soat nhdm dam bdo sy can bang & mire dd
hop Iy gitva chi phi khi rdi ro phat sinh va chi phi quén Iy rii ro. Tap doan chuwa thye hién céc
bién phap phdng ngira cac rdi ro nay do thiéu thj dng mua cée cong cu tai chinh.

Ban Giam déc xem xét va thdng nhél dp dung cac chinh sach quan Iy cho nhing rli ro ndi lrén
nhur sau:

i, Riiro thi trudng

Rdi ro thj trirdng 1a rdi ro ma gia lq hop ly ctia cac ludng lién lrong twong lai clia cac cong cu
tai chinh sé bién dong theo nhivng thay ddi chia gi thj trvding. RUi ro thi trivding ¢6 bdn loai rdi
ro: rlli ro 1ai sut, rdi ro tién 18, rti ro vé gia hang héa va rdi ro vé& gia khac, ching han nhu rdi ro
vé gia ¢b phan.

Céc phan tich vé dé nhay nhw duoc trinh bay duwdi day lién quan (61 tinh hinh tai chinh ctia
Téap doan tai ngay ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025 va ngay 01 thang 01 nam 2024.

Céc phan tich dé nhay nay duwoc lap trén co sé& gia tri cac khoan ng thudn, 1§ 18 gitka cac
khodn ng ¢6 1di suét cd dinh va khodn ng ¢ |ai suét tha ndi 1& khong thay déi.

Tap doan mua va ban cac céng cy phai sinh, va cling lam phat sinh c&c khoan ng phai tra tai
chinh, nhiam quan Iy i ro thi treding. T4l ca cac giao dich nay déu dwoc thire hién trong khudn

khd hwéng dén chia Ban quén Iy rdi ro.

Ri ro 14i sudt

Rui ro 1ai suat 14 i ro ma gia lrj hop Iy hodc cac lubng lign trong teong lai clia mét cong cy Lai
chinh s& bién dong theo nhiing thay ddi cia lai sudl thj trudng. Rui ro th trvding do thay ddi 1ai
sudl clia Tap doan cht yéu lién quan dén tién, cac khoan lién glti ngan han va cac khodn vay
clia Tap doan.Tap doan quan Iy rli ro I4i sudl bdng cach phan tich tinh hinh canh tranh trén thj
truding dé cé duge 1ai sut co loi cho muc dich clia Tap doan va van nam trong gidi han quan

ly rdi ro ctia minh.
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9 Nguyén Céng Tra, Phirdng Sai Gén, Thanh phd H Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT

Tai ngdy 30 thang 09 nam 2025 - B
Rili ro ngoai té

RGi ro ngoai (& 1a rdi ro ma gia trj hop Iy clia cac ludng tién trong trong lai cia ¢éc ¢ong cu (@i
chinh sé bién dong theo nhting thay déi cia ty gia héi doai. Tap doan chju rdi ro do sy thay dbi
ctia 1y gia héi dodl lién quan tryc tiép @én hoal dong kinh doanh clia Tap doan.

Tap doan c6 ri ro 1y gia héi doai ti cac giao dich mua. ban va di vay bang don vj lién & khong
phéi la don vj tién té ké loan ctia Tap doan, chi yéu bdng VND, va ngoai ra, bang D6 la My
(USD). Bon vj tién té clia cac giao djch nay chii yéu a VND, USD. .

Rui ro ty gia héi do4i ctia Tap doan duge quan Iy bing cach gitr mive rii ro & mivc ¢6 thé chép
nhan duge Ihdng qua viéc mua hodic ban ngoai 18 & ty gia giao ngay khi can thiét dé xc ly viéc
mire rdi ro 1y gia hoi dodi ngdn han vwol mire cho phép.

Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025, Tap doan cd cac khodn tai san/ ng phai tra tién g thuan chju
anh hudng cla rdi ro ty gia hdi doai nhur sau:

Tién va cac khoan lwong duong tién 179.216,00 USD
Phai thu khach hang .

Rt ro vé gia ¢6 phidu

Cé4c ¢d phidu do Tap doan ndm gitr bj anh hwdng bdi cée rdi ro thj treedng phat sinh (& tinh
khong chic chan vé gia tr tuong lai chia cac cd phidu dAu . Tap doan quan Iy rdi ro vé& gia cb
phiéu bang cach thiét 1ap han mirc dAu W, Hoi ddng Quén trj cha Tap doan cling xem xét va
phé duyét cac quydt dinh dhu tw vao cb phiéu. Tap doan danh gia riii ro vé gia cb phiéu Ia

khong dang ké.

Rai ro vé bt déng san

Tap doan da xac dinh dwoc rdi ro sau lién quan dén danh myc dau w bat déng san: (i) viéc chi
phi ctia cac d& an phat Irién co thé ting néu cé sw cham ré trong qué trinh 1ap ké hoach. Tap
doan thué céc chuyén gia ¢d van chuyén vé céc yéu cau Iap ké hoach cy thé trong pham vi @é
an nham giam cac i ro lrong qua trinh 1ap ké hoach; (ii) rdi ro gia i hp Iy cia danh myc dau
tw bt dong san do c4c yéu td co ban cta thj trréyng va ngudi mua.

ii. Ruiro tin dyng

RUi ro tin dung la rai ro ma mat bén tham gia trong mét cong cu tai chinh hodc hgp ddng giao
dich khong thirc hién dwoc nghta vy clia minh, d&n dén ton that vé tai chinh. Tap doan c6 (i ro
tin dung Wr cac hoat ddng kinh doanh ciia minh (cht'l yéu dbi voi tai khodn phai thu khach
hang), va W hoat ddng (ai chinh cia minh, bao gom tién givi ngdn hang va cac cbng cuy lai

chinh khéc.

Phéi thu khach hang

Tap doan thudng xuyén theo doi cac khoan phai thu chira thu dwoe. DI v6i cac khach hang
Ién. Tap doan xem xét sy suy giam lrong chat lvgng lin.dung cla lng khach hang tai ngay
lap bao cao. Tap doan tim cach duy Il sw kidm soét chét ché céac khoan phéi thu tdn dong va
b6 il nhan sy kidm soal tin dung dé gidm thidu rdi ro tin dung. Trén co' s& nay va vigc céc
khoan phai thu khach hang ctia Tap doan cé lién quan dén nhiéu khach hang khac nhau, rdi ro
tin dung khéng tap trung dang ké vao mét khach hang nhat djnh.

Tién goi ngan hany

Tap doan chi yéu duy trl s6 dw tidn gl tai cac ngan hang dwgc nhidu ngudi biét dén tai Viél
Nam. Rdi ro tin dung ctia s duw lidn gtri lgi cac ngan hang dugc quan Iy bdi b phan ngan quy
ctia Tap doan theo chinh sach clia Tap doan. Rui ro tin dung tdi da cia Tap doan ddi véi cac
khoan muc trén bang can dbi ké toan lai ngay két thic ky tai chinh 1a gia tri ghi s& nhw trinh bay
trong Thuyét minh s6 5.1, Tap doan nhan thdy mirc do tap lrung rdi ro tin dung dbi véi khoan

{i&n glvi ngan hang 14 thap.

BIE
Ofil)

0%



CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON Mau B 09-DNIHN

9 Nguyé&n Cong Trir, Phuong Sai Gon, Thanh phé Ho Chl Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Tai ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

iii. Rairo thanh khodn
Rui ro thanh khoan la rdi ro ma Tap doan sé gaip khé khan khi thire hién cac nghfa vy tai chinh

do thiéu vén. RUi ro thanh khodn ctia Tap doan ch yéu phat sinh t&r viéc céc tai sén tai chinh
va no phai tra 1ai chinh ¢6 thai diém dao han 1éch nhau.
Tap doan giam thidu rdi ro thanh khoan béng cach duy tl mdt lwgng tién mat va cac khoan

wong dwong tign va cac khodn vay ngan hang ¢ mirc ma Ban Giam @bc cho ring da @é dap
tng cho céac hoat dong cGa Tap doan va giam thiéu rii ro do nhitng bién déng cia ludng tién.

Béng dudi ddy tdng hop thoi han thanh toan clia cac khodn ng phdi tré i chinh clia Tap doan
dyra trén cac khoan thanh toan di kién trén hep ddng co sé chira duoe chidt khAu:

VND

Dwéi1ndm  Te 1 dén 5 ndm Tbng cdng

Ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Céc khodn vay va ng 57.000.000 346.000.000 '403.000.000
Phai trd nguwdi ban 7.301.040.970 - 7.301.040.970
Céc khoan phai tra, phai ndp khac 5.166.785.256 8.000.000.000 13.156.785.256

va chi phi phai tra " R = L L
 12.514.826.226 8.346.000.000 20.860.826.226

Ngay 01 thang 01 nam 2025

§74.000.000
10.903.218.712

Céc khoanvay va ng 228.000.000 346.000.000
Phai lra ngwoi han 10.903.218.712 i

8.000.000.000 13.062.416.817

Cac khodn phdi trd, phai ngp khac 5.062.416.817

va chi phi phai lra

 16.263.635.529  8.346.000.000  24.609.635.529

Tap doan cho réng mirc d6 1ap trung rii ro di voi viée trd no 1a thap. Tap doan c¢6 di khad
néng liép can cac ngudn vén can thibl.

Tai sdan dam bdo

Tap doan khéng ndm gitr bt ky tai san dadm bao nao cta bén thir ba tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm

2025.
iv. Gid trj hop ly

(1) So sanh gia trj hop Iy va gid lrj ghi sé

Bdng sau day thé hién tai sdn tai chinh va ng phai trd ai chinh cta Tap doan:

VND
Gié trj ghi sb —_— Giatrihoply
30/09/2025 01/01/2025 30/09/2025 0110112025
Tai s&n tai chinh
Tién va khodn
trong duong lién 40.100.968.789  43.709.416.532  40.100.968.769  43.709.416.532

Cac khoan dau (v 214.371.700.000
1ai chinh
Phai thu khach hang

Phai thu khac

12.851.959.016
22.011.317.334

 289.335.945.139.

No* phal trd tal chinh
Vay va ng

PPhai ted ngudi ban
Chi phi phéi tra

va phai lrd khédc

403.000.000
7.301.040.970

13.1566.785.256

188.371.700.000

14.067.507.072
25.920.473.257

272.069.096.861.

574.000.000
10.973.218.712

13.062.416.817

214.371.700.000

12.108.836.736
14.422.287.460

188.371.700.000

13.324.384.792
18.329.941.249

281.003.792.985 263.735.442.573

403.000.000
7.301.040.970

13.166.785.256

674.000.000
10.973.218.712

13.062.416.817

20.860.826.226

20.860.826.226

24.609.636.529

24.609.636.529
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON Méu B 09-DN/HN
9 Nguyén Céng Triv, Phudng Sai Gon, Thanh phd Ho Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT

Tai ngay 30 lhdng 09 ndm 2025

9.1.

Gi& tr] hop Iy clia tai san va ng phai tra tai chinh khdng duoc danh gid va xac dinh mél cach
chinh thirc vao ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025 va ngay 01 thang 01 nadm 2025. Tuy nhién, Ban
Giam dbc danh gia gia trj hop Iy clia nhitng tai san va phai tra 1ai chinh nay khong ¢6 chénh
léch trong yéu vdi gia tij ghi s clia chiing tai ngay két thic ky tai chinh.

(2) Co so xdc dinh gia trj hop ly
Cdc khodn phai thu khach hang va céc khoan phai thu khdc

Gid tri hop Iy ctia cac khodn phai thu khach hang va céc khoan phai thu khac, khéng bao gém
cac khodn phai thu va phai tré theo lién do ké hoach hgp ddng xay dwng, dugc wée tinh theo
gia Wrj hign tai ctia dang tign trong twong lai, dwoc chiét khAu theo I1ai sudt thi trvding tai ngay
béo céo. Gia Ui hop Iy cla cdc coéng cy ndy dwgc xac dinh chi nhdm mue dich thuyét minh

théng lin.
Cdc cbng cu phal sinh

Gia trj hop Iy ctia cac hop ddng giao dich ky han dwoc cén ¢l trén gid niém yét trén thj lredng,
néu co. Néu khdng c6 gia niem yét trén thi tredng, gia trj hop Iy dwge tinh bing cach chigt
khau gia trj chénh léch gitra gia ky han theo hgp ddng va gia ky han hién hanh déi véi thei gian
dao han con lai ca hop ddng theo 1di sudt khong chiva dwng rli ro dwgc didu chinh cho rdi ro
tin dung. Gia trj hop ly clia cac ¢ong cy nay dwoc xac dinh chi nham muc dich thuyét minh

théng tin.

No phai tra tai chinh phi phéi sinh

Gid i hop Iy, xac djnh chi nhdm muyc dich thuyét minh théng tin, dwgce tinh dya trén gia frj hién
tai ctia dong tién Wwong lai trd gée va 1ai, dugc chiét khau theo 1ai suét thj trudng tai ngay két
thiic nién do ké toan. B4i véi cau phin ny cia trai phiéu chuyén ddi, Iai sudt thj tvomg duoc

xac dinh bang cach tham chidu cac khoan ng phai tra lwong tw khdng cé quyén Iwa chon
chuyén ddi. B4i v6i cac khodn ng thué (ai chinh, 1ai suét th treong dwge xac dinh biing céach

tham khéo céc hop ddng thué long ly.

v. Phéng ngiva rii ro

Téap doan khéng ap dung chinh sach ké toan phéng ngtra rdi ro.
CAC THONG TIN KHAC

Giao dich va sé dw vé&i cac bén lién quan

Cac bén lién quan véi Tap doan bao gdm: cac thanh vién quan Iy chi chdl, cac ¢a nhan o lién
quan voi cac thanh vién quan Iy chi chdt va cac bén lién quan khac.

Trong ndm 1ai chinh ¢6 phat sinh nghiép vu chli yéu véi cac bén ¢6 lién quan nhw sau:

Conglylignquan Noldungnghigpvy S6 lién
VND
Tdng Cong ly Co khi Giao théng Van tai Sai Doanh thu cung cép e

Gén - TNHH MTV (SAMCO) djch vu
Phi dich vy 12.941.300

Thu tién chi ho .
Chi hd -
Céb tire phai tra -

Cong ty TNHH Dich vu Tiép van Toan Cau Cuéc van chuyén -
Cb tive phai tra .

. Phinéng ha cont 4.074.074
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Tai ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025

CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON
9 Nguyén Cong Trt, Phwong Sai Gon, Thanh phd Hd Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT

MaAu B 09-DNIHN

Thu tign chi ho

Chi ho

Céng Ty C Phan van Tai Bién GLS Doanh thu cung cép
dich vu

Phi dich vu

Chi h¢

Thu tién chi ho

1.416.667

Vao ngay 30 thang 09 ndm 2025, s6 dw céc khodn phai thu/ (phai trd) v&i cac bén cé lién quan

nhw sau;

Céng ty lién quan Ni dung

Phai thu/ (Phai lrd)
VND

Téng Coéng ly Co khi Giao thong Van 1aj Sai Gon
- TNHH MTV (SAMCO) Phai thu thwong mai
Phai thu khac

Cdng ty Lién Doanh Van T&i Thiy Sea Saigon Phai thu khéac

Phai thu thwong mai
Phai thu khac
Phai tra thwong mai

Cong Ty C6 Phan van Tai Bién GL.S

5.849.054.747
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CONG TY CO PHAN VAN TAI BIEN SAI GON Méu B 09-DNIHN
S6 9 Nguyén Céng Trir, Phuong Sai Gon, Thanh phd H3 Chi Minh

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Tai ngay 30 thang 08 nam 2025

9.3. Thu nlujp. ctia HHi ddng quan trj, Ban kibm soat va Ban Giam dée

Thu nhap clia cdc thanh vién quan Iy cht chét nhw sau:

Quy 3/2025 Quy 3/2024

VND VND

Ban Giam ddc 1.107.232.781 1.189.912.000
Hoi ddng quén trj va Ban kiém soal _ . 135.000.000 135.000.000
1.242,232.781 1.324.912.000

9.4.  Swkién sau ngay tr8n bang can ddi ké toan -

Khong c6 s kién quan trong ndo xay ra sau ngay lap Bang can dbi ké toan hop nhét (ngay
ngay 30 thang 09 nam 2025) cho dén thoi diém 1ap Bao céo ndy, cAn thiél phai c6 cac didu
chinh s6 ligu hodc cong hd trong Bao céo tai chinh hep nhét.

- /
_,J// ;;,."C't A"ttf. i :
L ; ’ 5 = % _ /4
NGUYEN TH| THUY LOAN NGUYEN LE_ vl HANG LE TH| THANH THUAN
Nguwei lap bidu Phu trach ké toan Téng Giam dbc

TP. Hé Chi Minh, ngay 24 thang 10 nam 2025
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